SR.BatLiBoi & Co. LLP e

Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)

Mumbai - 400 028, India
Tel ; +91 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Teo the Members of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited ("the Company*”),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 201g, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS flnanc a

d anu

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountlng prmuples generally ac.:epted in Indra of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company
n accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India togetier with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{(5) of the Act with respect to the

preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting

/\J.OF a‘(pﬂnCImes generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the
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Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
50,

Thase Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

— Ourohiectives-aretoobtainreasonablea: rarcegbootwhetherthe-ind A5 fina al-ctate

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profassional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the transition date
opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2017 included in these Ind AS financial statements, are based on the previously
issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 avdited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 dated
May 02, 2018 and May 16, 2017 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us.

The transition date opening balance sheet of the Company as at April 01, 2017 include the financial information on
account of demerger impact of transfer of assets and liabilities to Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited and Edel Land
Limited with effective date August 01, 2017 [refer Note 40 to the Ind AS financial statements]. The said financial
information included in these Ind AS financial statements are based on financial information previously prepared in

-,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 243 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1” a staterment on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

&)

©

(d)

{e)

{f)

(9)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cormpany so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquaiified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial cantrols over financial reporting of the Company with reference
to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 2* to this report;

In our opinion, no managerial remuneration was paid/payable for the year ended March 31, 2019 by the Company to
its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other mattersto be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to vs:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial
statements - Refer Note 32.1 to the Ind AS financial statements;
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ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 42.05 to the Ind
AS financial statements;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

For $.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E[E3oo005_

per Shrawan Jalan "’ / \;;;_ !
Partner I MUnin, Al J"" }
Membership Number: 102102 \ /0:'
Place of Signature: Mumbai \N L .,s:i‘,,'/
M‘}- 2030 ,\DA vh‘u’t ;__.-r'
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
Report of even date

i (a)

{b)

(©

(ii)

(iii)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in property, plant and equipment/ fixed assets are held in the name of the company. Refer Note 12 to the
Ind AS financial statements.

The verification of securities held for trading have been conducted on the basis of statement of holding received
from the Depository Participants and clearing corporation holding statement at reasonable intervals by the

management during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed, the Company has not

granted-anytoans; f : iBs covere

EORL

{iv)

)

{vi)

{vii)(a)

(b)

{c)

el )
LTV

in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(jii)
(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost
records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the services of the Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay
in a few cases. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise,
value added tax and sales tax are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit procedures performed, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value
added tax and sales tax are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit procedures performed, the dues
of income-tax, service tax and cess on account of any dispute, are given below. The provisions relating to employees’
state insurance, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and sales tax are not applicable to the Company.

Name of the Nature of Amount (Rsin Period to which the Forum where the
Statue dues million) amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 0.14 | AY 2009-10 Commissioner of
1961 Income Tax (A)
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax g0.58 | AY 2013-14 Commissioner of
1661 Income Tax (A}
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 63.15 | AY 2016-17 Commissioner of
1962 Income Tax (A)
Finance Act, 1954 Seyvice Tax 0.69 | 2011t0 2016 Commissioner Appeals-
Il, Mumbai
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(viii)

{ix)

()

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2.30 | 2011t0 2015 Commissioner Appeals-
1, Mumbai

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 0.08 | 201210 2014 Commissioner Appeals-
Il, Mumbai

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management and based upon the
audit procedures performed, the Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution or banks. The Company does not have any dues to government or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer, hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud

by the company or no fraud { material fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

1T
oy

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

{xv)

(xvi)

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet and
based upon the audit procedures performed, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3{xiv) are not
applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred
to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed, we report that the
Company has registered as required, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
/JCAI Firm Registration Number. 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan s
Partner ‘-,,f.f e
Membership Number: 102102 AN
Place of Signature: Mumbai Rhe
Date: May 13, 2019 b '}_——-—-/\)“‘/
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act")

To the Members of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (“the
Company*”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

——intemnal financiat controts that were operating effectively forensuring - the-orderty and-efficient-conduct-of-its-business;

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note*) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nate require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP

— Chartered ACToUntants

gCA! Firm Registration Nurﬁber; 301003E!E30.0005
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Place of Signature: Mumbai N
Date: May 13, 2019 o



Edelweiss Finance & Envestments Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

(Currency : Indian rupees in mitlion}

As at As at Asat
MNate March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Assets
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3l 1,050.24 152.96 743.24
{b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 4 53.33 50.02 50.00
(c) Derivative financial instruments 5 1.01 26.44 -
(d) Securities held for trading 6 13,804.53 14,824.88 1501437
{e) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables 7 6,283.79 4,563.14 222,97
(i) Other receivables 7 0.84 95.30 105.23
(f) Investments 8 - - 0.44
{g} Other financial assets 9 4,353.72 164.81 57.10
25,547.46 19,877.55 16,193.35
Non-financial assets
{a} Current tax assets [net) 10 260.47 437.77 181.37
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 74.03 81.53 40.09
() Property, Plant and Equipment 12 6.56 9.78 10.45
(d) Other Intangible assets 12 9.27 471 1.30
(&) Other non- financial assets 13 31.03 16.31 2.58
381.36 550.10 235.79
e ————
Liabilities
Financial liabilities
{a) Derivative financial instruments 5 260.35 2072 15.02
(b) Trade payables
(1) tota) outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
(i1} total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and 14 49.40 54.64 3920
small enterprises
(c) Borrowings {other than debt securities) 15 23,115.17 17,56%.70 14,075.09
{d} Subordinated Liabilities 16 516.59 516.59 516.59
{e) Other financial liabilities 17 32.56 48.80 58.79
23,974.07 18,210.45 14,704.69
Non-financial liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 18 80.24 194.00 195.07
{b) Provisions 19 10.46 115.63 152.32
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 20 16.34 18.55 26.19
107.04 328.18 373.58
Equity
(a} Equity share capital 2] 34.35 3435 26.55
(b) Other equity 22 1,813.36 1,854.67 1,324.32
1,847,71 1,889.02 1,350.87
Total Liabilities And Equity 25,928.82 20,427.65 16,429,14
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements lio43

As per our report of even date attached.

For §. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E'F300005

Lv;. e U;Q/P

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

[\ ST SN LS N S e

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy
Exceutive Director

S Ranganathan
Executive Director
DIN: 00125493

- 06008509

Chief Finahcial Officer

Mumbai
May 13,2019

Mumbai
May 13,2019



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
{Currency : Indian rupees in million}

Mote For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from operations
Interest income 23 1,410.66 1,590.69
Dividend income 24 1.44 0.72
Other income 25 12.49 -
Total Revenue 1,424.59 1,59]1.41
Expenses
Finatice costs 26 1,204.46 1,353.53
Net loss on fair value changes (including Treasury income) 27 58.76 87.87
Employee benefits expense 28 35.77 132.29
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 12 6.04 4.80
Other expenses 29 13.88 79.12
Total expenses 1,378.91 1,657.61
Profit/(Loss) before tax 45.68 {66.20)
Tax expenses
{1) Current tax 30 86,11 (158.69)
—_— 1 Deforrad das-{iet) Y -
= (Eon)PToNt Tor e year 3.64) 126.93
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCI) 0.16 0.48
b) Income Tax - OCI - that will not be reclassified (0.06) (0.17)
Total 0.10 0.31
Total Comprehensive Income (3.54) 127.24
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 each) (in Rs.):
(1) Basic 31 (1.06) 41.52
(2) Diluted 3 {1.06) 41.52
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1t043
As per our report of even date attached.
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

’“z: W T

per Shrawan Jalan Venkatchalam Ramaswamy $ Ranganathan
Partner Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No: 102102 DIN: (008509 DIN: 00125493

Chief Findncial Officer

Mumbai
May 13, 2019

Mumbai
May 13, 2019




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

A Cash Mow from operating activities

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Profit on sale of investments

Fair value loss / (gain) of financial instruments
Provision for compensated absences

Write back of deferred bonus

Interest expenses

Expense on employee stock option scheme

Profit on sale of of Property, Plant and Equipment

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Y Add/(Less) Adjustments for working capital changes

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
45.68 (66.20)

6.04 4.80
- (25.60)

176.21 37.08

0.35 0.43
(105.52) (46.13)

1,157.65 1,320.11

5.47 423

0.21) .
1,285.67 1,228.72

—  Trade and Offier Receivables

ottt —

Securities held for trading BT 5241
Other Financial Assets (4,166.79) (134.17)
Other Non Financial Assets (14.72) (13.73)
Trade Payables (5.24) 15.44
Non Financial Liabilities and Provisions (1.52) 1.85
Other Financial Liabilites 223.39 4.29)
Cash used in operations {3,467.26) (3,084.01)
Income taxes paid (16.11) (98.79)
Net cash used in operating activities -A (3,483.37) (3,182.80)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (8.00) (8.79)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.83 1.25
Sale of Investments - 26.04
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities - B .17 18.50
C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds-from-issuance of Share capital (including Securities Premium) = 399.52
Increase in Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2 below & note 34) 5,566.33 3,467.71
Interest paid (1,178.51) (1,293.21)
Net cash generated from financing activities - C 4,387.82 2,574.02
Net increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 897.28 {590.28)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 152.96 743.24
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 1,050.24 152.96
Operational cash flows from interest and dividends
Interest paid - -
Interest received 1,440.08 1,670.07
Dividend received 1.44 0.72




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

Notes:

1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 (Statement of Cash Flows) prescribed under the
Companies Act (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013,

2 Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.
3 Refer note 34 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities

As per our report of even date attached.

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

WM-%:

per Shrawan Jalan Venkatcl;ll-a_m Ramaswamy S Ranganathan
Partner Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No: 102102 DIN: 00008509 DIN: 00125493

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai Mumbai
May 13, 2019 AT May 13,2019
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(Currency : Indian rupees in million}

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

A. Equity Share Capital

per_Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership Ne: [02102

Mumbai
May 13, 2019

Venkatchalam Ramaswam y

Executive Director
DIN; (3008509

Shivarambn Jy€r

S Ranganathan
Executive Director
DIN: 00125493

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai

May 13, 2019

For the year ended March 31, 2019 For the year ended March 3 1,2018
. Outstanding as on | Issued during Outstanding as | Outstanding as Issued during Ouistanding as
Particulars April 1, 2018 the ves: on March 31, on the vear on March 31,
pric 1, € year 2019 April 1,2017 yea 2018
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 34.35 - 34.35 26.55 T80 34.35
(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up)
B. Other Equity
Deemed
X Capital Securities Statutory General Retained Capital LCE
Particulars redemption Attributable to
Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings | Contribution -
reserve equity holders
Equity
Balance as at April 1, 2017 9.71 320.09 878.58 90.26 14.73 10.95 1,324.32
Profit for the year - - - - 126.93 - 126.93
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 0.31 - 0.31
9,71 320,00 A78.58 DOES IHER 1A — o
—____ | Securihies premium on Shares lssued duding 3923 - - 391.72
fihe year
Income Tax Impact on ESOPs - - . - 7.16 - 7.16
Transfer to Statutory Reserve - - 42.46 - (42.46) - -
ESOPs charged during the year - - 423 423
Balance as at March 31, 2018 2.71 711.81 921.04 50.26 106.67 15.18 1,854.67
Loss for the year - - - (3.64) - (3.64)
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 0.10 - 010
9.7 711.81 921.04 90.26 103.13 15.18 1,851.13
Income Tax Impact on ESOPs - = = - (37.77) - (a3
Balance as at March 31, 2019 9,71 711.81 921.04 90.26 65.36 15.18 1,813.36
As per our report of even date attached.
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
'_Q/f
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to the financial statements

1.

Corporate information:

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (‘the Company’) a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India is subsidiary of Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited. The Company was incorporated on October 27, 1994, and is registered
with the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) as a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking
Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI).

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of trading and investing in government securities
and fixed income securities.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

ec—tinder-the—Companies—ndam—Arroomtmr-Semtrds - Rulss

Standards ad—AS)-ne

ARTAlet ST T T,

2.2

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are the first financial
statements of the Company prepared under Ind AS. Refer to note 40 for information on how the
Company has adopted Ind AS.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as, derivative financial instruments, and other financial instruments held for trading,
which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements:

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non—
current) is presented in “Note 35-Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities”.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a
net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢  The normal course of business
e  The event of default

¢ The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements [e.g. ISDAs (International Swaps and

Dertvatives Association)) are only presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the
above criteria and not just in the event of default.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2.3
2.3.1

232

Recognition of interest income and dividend income
Effective interest rate (EIR):

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for ali
financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCI. The EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the financial asset.
Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and other
characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments penalty interest and charges.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit
risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset
in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income.

Iaterest ineome:

2.33

24

24,1

242

243

The company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial
assets other than credit-impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the Company
calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortised cost (net of expected credit loss) of the
financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to
calculating interest income on a gross basis

Dividend income;

The Company recognised Dividend income when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial instruments:

Date of recognition:

Financial Assets and liabilities with exception of loans and borrowings are initially recognised on the
trade date, i.e. the date the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Loans are
recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The Company recognises borrowings
wiien funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments;

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit and loss:

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the
fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the
Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain / loss on fair
value change FEHPRGERses where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not
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observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is
derecognised.

Classification & measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets
and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit
and loss account.

25

2.51

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised
in Other Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The
Company measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date, The
changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account,

Financial assets and liabilities:
Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt

instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument
on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any
loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost
of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2.5.2  Financial assets held for trading:

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased primarily
for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit taking. Held-for-trading assets are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes.

253 Investment in equity instruments:

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless
the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be
measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

2,54 Financial liahilities:

2.5.5 Derivative financial instruments:

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and market risk,

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

2.5.6  Debt securities and other borrowed funds:
The Company measures debt issued and other borrowed funds at amortised cost at each reporting date.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.

2.5.7  Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have
been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be

measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon

initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

® The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a
different basis; Or

o The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance

evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy;

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value
of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such changes
i I are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the

EAN
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2.6

profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest
income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium
and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earmned on assets
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate,

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liabtlity and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

2.7

2,71

272

o their initial recognition, apart from
disposes of, or terminates a business
line. The company didn’t reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in current period and
previous period.

Derecognition of financial Instruments:
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed a

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under
pass through arrangement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the orginal financial liability and the
consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, is
recognised statement of profit and loss.
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2.8

Impairment of financial assets:

Simplified appreach

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss
(ECL) at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to
determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on
its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables, However, if receivables
contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure
the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure ECL.

General approach

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company

QA
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significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of
an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default
occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default (PD), loss given
default (LGD) (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial assets, this is
represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date
determined based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financing
needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Company categories its financial assets as follows:

Stage 1 assets:

Stage 1 assets includes financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, 12-month ECL
(resulting from default events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 assets:

Stage 2 Assets includes financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. For these assets lifetime ECL (resulting from default events possible within 12
months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 3 assets:

Stage 3 for Assets considered credit-impaired the Company recognises the lifetime ECL for these
loans. The resed i
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2.9

The ongoing assessment of whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred for working
capital facilities is similar to other lending products. The interest rate used to discount the ECLs for
working capital facilities is based on the average effective interest rate that is expected to be charged
over the expected period of exposure to the facilities.

Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

The expected credit losses on the loan commitment have been recognised together with the loss
allowance for the financial asset.

The Company’s product offering includes a working capital facilities with a right to company to cancel
and/or reduce the facilities with one day’s notice. The Company does not limit its exposure to credit
losses to the contractual notice period, but, instead calculates ECL over a period that reflects the
Company’s expectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and the Company’s future
risk mitigation procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling the facilities.

Collateral valuation:

2.10

2.11

~To miligale its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible. The

collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit {guarantees, real estate,
receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting
agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Company’s balance sheet. However,
the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum, at
inception and re-assessed on a quarterly basis. However, some collateral, for example, securities
relating to margin requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possible, the company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market value are valued using
models. Non-financial collateral, such as real estate, is valued based on data provided by third parties
such as mortgage brokers, or based on housing price indices.

Write-offs;

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value;

‘The-Company-measures-financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic

best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s aithFEts
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selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The
Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived,
financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments:

2.12

2.13

~ Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to
reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

Operating leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of
the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Eeasepayments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term, unless the increase is in line with expected general inflation, in which case lease

payments are recognised based on contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an
expense in the period in which they it is incurred.

Earnings per share:

Basic eamnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts
to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity sharcholders for the year by
weighted average-—wmmber of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
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weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential
equity shares.

2.14 Retirement and other employee benefit:

2.14.1 Provident fund :

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund which is a defined contribution scheme, The
contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

2.14.2 Gratuity:

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of
the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value
of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding

OOt e [E TEFEST O INeE nel d ned Bene abu ity are recoomsed pmmediata 6

‘balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit fo retained earnings through OCI in the period in
which they occur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

2.14.3 Compensated absences:

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual
leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary, The cost of providing annual leave
benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

2.14.4 Deferred bonus:

The Company has adopted a Deferred Bonus Plan under its Deferred Variable Compensation Plan. A
pool of identified senior employees of the Company is entitled for benefits under this plan. Such
deferred compensation will be paid in a phased manner over a future period of time. The measurement
for the same has been based on actuarial assumptions and principles,

2.14.5 Share-based payment arrangements:

Equity-settied share=based payments—to employees and others providing similar services that are
granted by the ultimate parent company are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed over
the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest,
with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its
estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee benefits reserve.
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2.15

Property, plant and equipment:

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful] life
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognized in profit or loss during the reporting period, in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than frechold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a
written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is
earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

has evaluated the

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 201
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3, the Company

fie Schedule 1]

—foreatoutating the depreciation. The estimated useful Tives of the fixed assets are as follows:

T\Iature of assets Estimated useful live_]
| Building (other than Factory Building) 60 years i
Vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

_Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, | 3 years
etc.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an jtem of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

For transition to_Ind_AS, the Gompany has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its

2.16

property, plant and equipment recognised as of April 1, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are carried
at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any,

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life,
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
intangible assets recognised as of April 1, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date,
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2.18

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on intemal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the impairment is
reversed subject to a maximum carrying value of the asset before impairment,

Provisions and other contingent liabilities:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value
using an a iate pre i 5 b ofla SUEEaRt1IIaE .

At O e v ot

2.19

2.19.1

2.19.2

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as
a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote,
are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then
the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Income tax expenses:

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before-tax"as-reported in the statement of profit and loss because of-items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s

current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is

probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in
future. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to
reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

2.20

2.21

2.211

Frasnt- deferred-tax—are-revopmiee relate To ifems that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred

tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions :

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the management
has made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Business model assessment :

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company determines the business model
at a level that reflects how Company’s financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular
business objective. This assessment includes Judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how
the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect the
performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are
compensate any monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
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2.21.2

prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons
are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the
Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial
assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change
in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

Significant increase in credit risk:

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL for stage
2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the
Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking
information.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adqiusiment 1o the carmrg_amoumc of assetls and 1y =

2213

2.214

2,22

below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments:

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they
are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding
value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans
given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other
characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments and penalty interest and charges.

This estimation, by nature requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life
cycle of the instrument, as well expected changes India’s base rate and other fee income, expenses that
are integral part of the instrument,

Impairment of Financial assets:
The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in

particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and coilateral values when
determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These
- T
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The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that
are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

. PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

. The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and
so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss and the
qualitative assessment

. The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

. Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

. Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such
as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EAD and LGD

. Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to

derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust
when necessary.

2.23 Impairment of Non-Financial assets;
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exist, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Where
the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount.

2.24 Provisions and contingent liabilities:

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element
of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration
and regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of its business,

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case
and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a provision against the case. Where
the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be
made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the
Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and

historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these
estimates.

2,25  Provisions for Income Taxes:

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment
on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can
involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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2.26

Standards issued but not yet effective :
Ind AS 116 Leases:

Ind AS 116 Leases replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires Iessees to account for all
leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS
17. The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessces — leases of ‘low-value’ assets (e.g.,
personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the
commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease
liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the
right-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease
liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. As the Company does not have any
material leases, therefore the adoption of this standard is not likely to have a material impact in its
Financial Statements.

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to Ind AS 109):

The amendments to Ind AS 109 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment feature
meets the SPPI condition, the party exercising the option may pay or receive reasonable compensation
for the prepayment irrespective of the reason for prepayment. In other words, prepayment features with
negative compensation do not automatically fail SPPI. These amendments are to be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the Financial
Statements.

Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2018):

Ind AS 12 Income taxes:

The amendments clarify that an entity should recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally
recognised the transactions that generated the distributable profits. This is the case irrespective of
whether different tax rates apply to distributed and undistributed profits. These amendments are to be
applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019,

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to Ind AS 19):

The amendments clarify that the past service cost (or of the gain or loss on settlement) is calculated by
measuring the defined benefit liability (asset) using updated assumptions and comparing benefits
offered and plan assets before and after the plan amendment (or curtailment or settlement) but ignoring
the effect of the asset ceiling (that may arise when the defined benefit plan is in a surplus position). The
change in the effect of the asset ceiling that may result from the plan amendment {or curtailment or

settlement) is determined in a second step and is recognised in the normal manner in other
comprehensive income.

An entity is also now required to use the updated assumptions from this remeasurement to determine
current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after the change to the
plan. In the case of the net interest, for the period post plan amendment, the net interest is calculated by
multiplying the net defined benefit liability (asset) as remeasured under Ind AS 19 with the discount
rate used in the remeasurement (also taking into account the effect of contributions and benefit
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These amendments are to be applied to plan amendments, curtailments or settlements occurring on or
after 1 April 2019. The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the
Financial Statements

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments (Appendix C of Ind AS 12):

This Appendix sets out how to determine the accounting tax position when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments. The Appendix requires an entity to:

¢ determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as a group; and

e assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment used, or
proposed to be used, by an entity in its income tax filings:

If yes, the entity should determine its accounting tax position consistently with the tax treatment used
or planned to be used in its income tax filings.

If no, the entity should reflect the effect of uncertainty in determining its accounting tax position,

el &
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{Currency : Indian rupees in million) As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01,2017
3. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand - 0.01 -
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 1,050.24 i52.95 74324
1,050.24 152.96 743.24
As at As at Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
4. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Short term bank deposits with banks * 50.02 50.02 50.00
(other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 months)
Earmarked balance with bank (unpaid dividends} s -
" — Ty
4.A  Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Company:

Fixed deposit pledged against overdraft facility
RBL Bank Limited

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31,2013 April 01, 2017
50.00 50.00 50.00

50.00 50.00 50.00

* Fixed deposit with bank earns interest at fixed rate of Rs. 0.02 (March 31, 2018: Rs. 0.02; March 31, 2017: Rs. Nil)
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(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

§. Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into derivatives for risk management purposes. These include hedges that either meet the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are
economic hedges, but the Company has elected not to apply hedge accounting requirements,

The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts,

March 31, 2019
. Fair value N Fair value
Particulars Unit Currency Notional Asset Unit Currency Notional Liability
(i) Interest rate derivatives
[nterest Rate Swaps Rs. Million INR 2,500 1.01] Rs. Million INR 23,250 260.35
Interest Rate Futures G-Sec Units 3,800,000 0.18| G-Sec Units 14,500,000 9.69
Less: amounts offset {0.18) (9.69)
{Refer Nore 5.4)
Total Derivative Financial Instruments Total L.m Total 260.35
$r - Fairvalue |
Particulars o - } Asset s b ) liability
(i)Interest rate derivatives
Interest Rate Swaps Rs. Million INR. 6,500 26.44| Rs. Million INR 8,000 20,72
Interest Rate Future G-Sec Units 5,444,000 3.29 - -
Less: amounts offset (3.29)
{Refer Note 5.4)
Total Derivative Financial Instruments 26.44 20.72
April 01, 2017
. Fair value . Fair value
Particulars Unit Currency Notional Asset Unit Currency Notional liability
(i)Interest rate derivatives
Interest Rate Swaps Rs. Million INR - - | Rs. Million INR 550 15.02
{Refer Note 5. A}
Total Derivative Financial Instruments - 15.02

Note: The noticnal/units held indicate the value of iransactions cutstanding at the year end and are not indicative of either the market risk or credit risk

Hedging activities and derivatives

The Company is exposed to certain risks relating to its ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed using derivative instruments ate interest rate risk
and equity-index-risk. The Company’s nsk-management strategy and how it is applied to manage risk are explained in Note 39.

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
The Company has not designated any derivatives as hedging instruments.
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

6 Securities held for trading

TAsat As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 00,2017
At Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(i} Govemment Debt Securities 13,679.23 14,406.88 14,564.10
(ii) Debt securities 125.30 389.24 450.27
(i} Preference Shares - 28.76 -
Total 13,804.53 14,824.88 15,014.37
(i) Investments outside India - - -
(ii) [nvestments in India 13,804.53 14,824.88 15,014.37

Total T5A05Y TA.824.9% 15.014.37
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Edelwelss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to fi iy {eontinued

(Currency | Indian rupees 1o million)

Asat Asal Az wl
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 Apnl 41, 300 T
7. Receivables

/) Trade recelvables
Receivebles considered good - Unsecured 6,283.7% 4,563.14 22297

{Refer note 3.A)
Trade Receivables {a) 6,283.79 4,563,14 22287

b) Other receivables
Receivabl idered good - Ui 4 0.84 95.30 105,23
Other recelvables (b) 0.84 95.30 194,23
‘Total Recelvables (a) + (b) 6,284.63 1&_58.44 118,20

<} Reconcillation of impairment allowance on trade and lease receivables:
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Imp il d as per simplified approach
Impairment allowance - Opemng Balance - -
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired {net) = =
Impai 1l ¢ - Closing Bal - A
Notes:
1) No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.

O O e Te e TR e RIS U SO OIS DT Y O G s N O e L eI e Tore 18 DANIET . & L eIy or s rmemh

d) Trade recelvables days past due

1-99 91-180  181-270 270-350 > 360

Ci t
As at March 31, 2019 e days days days days days ot
ECL Rates
Estimated talal gross carrying amouni gt
default * 6.283.7¢ - - - - - 520379
ECL - Simplified approach S 5 - . - Al ¢
s Dig cEITYING weounl ' 28379 - - : E . ATy
1-%0 91-180 181270 270- 360 > 360
C t
As at March 31, 2018 YT gmys  days  days  days amys O™
ECL Rates
Estimated tolal gross cartying amount at
defauli * 4.563.14 - - - - 4,363,14
ECL - Simplified approach - - . - -
Nel carvying amount léﬁ.ll - - - - - 4,.563.14
1-90 $1-180 181-270  270- 360 > 360
t
As at April 01,2017 e days days days days days e
ECL Rates
Estimated total gross carmying amouni at
defaull * 22297 - - . 22297
ECLC - Simplified approach - z . - P .
Net carrying amount 222.97 - - - - - 22297
"R bles includ ivables from cl g house and p in same group. The Company has no history and expects no default on these
receivables, accordingly no allowance for ECL has been recognised on these receivables,
8. Investments
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 As at April 01, 2017
::I: Quantity Amoum Face Value Quentity Amount Face Value Quantity Amount
Investments
Equity Instruments (Fully paid up )
at Amortised Cost
Subsidiary Companles
EC Global Limited = - - = = - usp 1 25,000 044
Total - - .44
1) Investments oulside Indis - B 44
) Investments in India - - £

Total - - 044




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million) As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
9. Other financial assets
Deposits placed with exchange/depositories 139.90 112.40 39.80
Deposits- others 1.07 0.82 098
Margin placed with broker (refer note 5.4) 303.47 41.51 16.18
Accrued interest on margin 0,28 0.69 0.14
Triparty Repo 3,900.00 - -
Other assets 9.00 9.39 -
4,353.72 164.81 57.10
10, Current tax assets (nhet)
Advance income taxes 260.47 437.97 181.37
(Net of provision for tax Rs. 79.03 million as at March 31, 2019, Rs. 534.38
million as at March 31, 2018 and Rs. 1,310.06 million as at April 1, 2017}
260.47 43777 181.37
11. Deferred tax assets (net}
Deferred tax assets
Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets
Difference between book and tax depreciation 207 2.38 -
Invetsment and other finzncials instruments
Unrealised loss on Derivatives 89.78 6.31 1.80
Fair valuation of investments and securities held for trading - loss in valuation - 226 -
Fair valuation of employee stock option - 37.77 30.61
MAT credit entitlement - 6.47 -
Employee benefit obligations
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.48 37.26 30.80
Others 1.83 - -
94.16 92.45 63.21
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets
Difference between book and tax depreciation - 0.62
Invetsment and other ﬁngncials instruments
Fair valuation of investments and ities held for trading - gain in valuati
atr valuation of investments and securities held for trading - gain in valuation 1973 ) .08
Unrealised Gain On Derivatives 0.40 10.92 15.46
20.13 10.92 23.12
74.03 81.53 40.09
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

MNotes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

13.

14.

14.A

Other non-financial assets
(UInsecured considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Input tax credit

Vendor Advances

Contribution to gratuity fund {net) frefer note 28)
Prepaid expenses

Advances to employees

Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises (Refer note 5.A)

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises

15.

applicability under the said Act.

Borrowings other than Debt Securities

(At amortised cost)

Secured

Triparty Repo

[Secured by pledge of Government securities and Treasury-bills)

[March 31, 2019; Repayable on April 02, 2019 Interest payable in range of 5.50% to
7.30%)]

Collateralised borrowing and lending obligation and Clearcorp repo order
matching system
[Secured by pledge of Govemnment securities and Treasury-bills]

[March 31, 2018; Repayable on April 03, 2018 Interest payable in range of 4.40% to
7.10%]

[March 31, 2017; Repayable on April 03, 2017 Interest payable in range of 4.00% to
7.70%)

Unsecured

Loan from related parties
(Refer note 36 on Related party transaction)

(Repayable on demand, Interest payable in the range of 9.00% to 12.50% for March
31, 2019, %% for March 31, 2018 and 9.00% to 12.00% for March 31, 2017)

Borrowings in India
Borrowings outside India

Subordinated Liabitities
(at Amortised Cost)

Unsecured

Preference Shares

Subordinated liabilities in India
Subordinated liabilities outside India

As at Asal As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
22.42 11.67 1.59
3.7 1.32 -
1.50 1.47 0.98
1.53 1.85 -
1.88 - -
31.03 16.31 2.58
49,40 54.64 39.20
49.40 54.64 39.20

Trade Payables includes Rs.Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs.Nil; April 1, 2017: Rs Nil} payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and

18,062.90 . -
- 17,373.62 11,439.99
5,052.27 196.08 2,635,140
23,115.17 17,569.70 14,075.09
23,115.17 17.569.70 14,075.00
23,115.17 17.569.70 14,075.00
516,59 516.59
T 51689 516.59
516.5% 516.59
516.59 516.59 516.59

The Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each were issued at the rate of Rs. 15 per share. The Preference Shares were allotted on July
19, 2013. The Preference Shares are Cumulative and Redeemable. The Preference Shares carry a Cumulative dividend of 14.625%. The
Preference Shares will be redeemed at a premium of Rs. 5 per preference share over the Face value together with the unpaid dividend till the
date of redemption. The preference share will be compulsorily redeemed at the end of 10 years from the date of allotment.



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
17. Other financial liabilities
Accrued salaries and benefits 20.00 39.07 47.58
Provision for dividend distribution tax 9,25 9.34 9.34
Unpaid dividends 3.31 0.39 0.39
Book overdraft - 1.48
32.56 48.80 58.79
18. Current tax liabilities (net)
Provision for taxation 80.24 194.00 195.07
(Net of advance tax Rs. 514.80 million as at March 31,
2019, Rs. 778.16 million as at March 31, 2018, Rs. 620,13
million as at April 1, 2017)
W 2020200 Wm0 e
.
19. Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Compensated leave absences 1.45 1.10 0.67
Deferred bonus - 105.52 151.65
Others 9.01 9.01 -
10.46 115.63 152.32
20. Other non-financial liabilities
Statutory liabilities* 3N 14.92 24.45
Others 12.63 363 1.74
16.34 18.55 26.19

* Includes withholding taxes, provident fund, profession tax and other statutory dues payables




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : [ndian rupees in million)

i1

As at March 31, 201% As at March 31, 2018 As at April Ot, 2017
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Equity share capital
Authorised :
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 41,620,000 416,20 41,620,000 416.20 3,000,000 30.00
Preference shares of Rs 10 each 31,380,000 313.80 31,380,000 313.80 70,000,000 700.00
73,000,000 730.00 73,000,000 730.00 73,000,000 730.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares of Rs. L(} each 3,435,332 34.35 3,435,332 34.35 2,655,020 26.55
3,435,332 34.35 3,435,332 34.35 2.655,020 26.55
21.A Reconcillation of number of shares
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31,2018 As at April 01,2017
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,435,332 34.35 2,655,020 26.55 2,655,020 26.55
Shares issued during the year {Refer note
below) - - 780,312 7.80 - -
& I L7, WL M 7 L L7 E— T —
e o e ——T 7 S . S e — S

21.B

21.C

LD

Notes:

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company has issued 780,312 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs 502 each for the consideration of Rs.399.50 million 1o

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited.

Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. Each holder of equily shares is entitled to one vote per share held

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders will be entitled 1o receive the remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company

Holding company

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited *

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Holding company

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited *

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 As at Apnl 01, 2017
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
3,435,332 100.00% 3435332 100.00% 2,655,020 100.00%
3,435,332 100.00% 3,435,332 100.00% 2,655,020 100.00%
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31,2018 As at April 01,2017
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
3,435,332 100.00% 3,435,332 100.00% 2,655.020 100.00%
3,435,332 100.00% 3,435,332 100.00% 2,655,020 100.00% |

# including 6 shares held by nominces of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

2LE There are no shares reserved for Issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares / disinvestment,




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

22. Other Equity

a. Capital redemption reserve
b. Secunities Premium Reserve
c. Statutory Reserve

d. General Reserve

€. Retained Earnings

f. Deemed capital contributton - Equity

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprit 01, 2017
9.7 9.71 9.71

711.81 711.81 320.09

921.04 921.04 878.58

90.26 90,26 90.26

65.36 106.67 14.73

15.18 15.18 10.95

1,813.36 1,854.67 1,324.32

A. Nature and purpose of Reserves

a. Capital redemption reserve

& TESC 21 D4 2] O

b. Securities Premium Reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as
issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

¢. Statutory Reserve

Reserve created under 45-1C(1) in The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as

disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared.

d. General Reserve

General reserve comprises of the Company’s undistributed eamings which are transferred from the retained eamings.

¢. Retained Earnings

Retained eamings comprises of the Company’s undistributed eamnings afier taxes.

f. Deemed capital contribution - Equity

Deemed capital contribution - Equity relates to Share options granted to eligible employees of the company by the parent company under its

employee share option plan.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

22. Other Equity

22, Other Equity (continued)
B. Movement in Other Equity
As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
L Capital redemiption reserve
Opening Balance 2.7 9.71 9.7
Add : Additions during the year - - -
9.71 9.71 9.71
IL.  Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance T11.81 320.09 1,977.73
Less: Reduction on account of demerger (refer note 42.01) - - (1,657.64)
Add : Premium received on issue of equity shares - 391.72 -
FHAT FT AT 2009
HI. Statutory Reserve
Opening Balance 921.04 §78.58 719.96
Add : Reserve created for the year - 42.46 158.62
921.04 921.04 §78.58
IV. General Reserve
Opening Balance 90.26 90.26 90.26
Add : Addition during the eyar . = -
90.26 90.26 90.26
V. Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 106.67 14.73 319.86
Add: (Loss) / profit for the year (3.64) 126.93 793.11
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 0.10 0.31 -
Less / Add : Income tax effect of ESOPs (3777 7.16 30.61
Less: Profit transferred of demerged divisions (Refer note 42.01) - - (272.08)
Add / Less: Impact on First time Adoption of Ind AS - - 28.14
Amount available for appropriation (a) 65.36 149.13 899.64
Appropriations;
Interim dividend on equity shares - - (557.55)
Dividend distribution-tax - - (122.85)
Transfer to Special Reserve - (42.46) (158.62)
Proposed dividend on preference shares - - (45.89)
Appropriations (b) - (42.46) (884.91)
Total V-(a-b) 65.36 106.67 14.73
VI. Deemed capital contribution - Equity
Opening Balance 15.18 10.95 -
Add : ESOPs charged during the year - 4.23 10.95
15.18 15.18 10.95
Total = (I+IIHITIHV+V+VI) 1,813.36 1,854.67 1,324.32




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in million) For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
23. Interest Income
On Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Interest income from debt securities held for trading 1,400.65 1,573.47
On Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Interest income on fixed deposits with Bank 3145 3.40
Interest income on collaterised borrowing and lending operations 2.3% 298
Other interest income
- On margin with brokers 2,18 KXY
- On others 1.99 6.83
1,410.66 1,590.69
24, Dividend Income
Dividend on securities held for trading 1.44 0.72
- LiNF
25, Other income
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.21 -
Interest on income tax refund 12.28 -

12.49




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
26. Finance costs
On Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on borrowings
- Interest on collateralised borrowing and lending operations 79.31 337.01
- Interest on clearcorp repo order matching system 943.34 705.19
- Interest on loan from fellow subsidiaries 79.19 222,13
- Interest on bank overdraft 0.57 0.54
Interest on subordinated liabilities
- Dividend on preference shares 55.24 55.24
Other interest expense
- Finance and bank charges 4.47 34
- Collateralised borrowing and lending charges 42.34 29.48
1204.46 1353.53
Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
On securities held for trading (18.60) 289.06
On derivative financial instrument 77.36 (175.59)
Profit on sale of investment held at cost - (25.60)
58.76 87.87
Fair value changes
Realised (117.45) 50.79
Unrealised 176.21 37.08
58.76 87.87
28. Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus (refer note 29.D) 25,18 120.12
Contribution to provident and other funds 3.54 5.39
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) - Refer Note below 5.47 423
Staff welfare expenses 1.58 2.55
35.77 132.29

Notes:

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL”) the holding Company has granted an ESOP option 1o acquire equity shares of EFSL that would

vest in a graded manner to Company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options,

Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)
28 Employee benefits expense {(continued)

a) Defined contribution plan - provident funds

In accordance with Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, employees of the Company are entitled Lo receive benefits under
the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which, both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a determined rate. These contributions
are made 10 a recognized provident fund administered by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The employees contribute 12% of their basic salary and
the Company contributes an equal amount.

Amount of Rs. 3.38 million (previous year: Rs. 3.33 million) is recognised as expenses and included in “Employee benefits expense™.

The Supreme Court has recently, delivered its ruling on the composition of basic wages for the purposes of deduction and contribution to the Employees
Provident and Pension funds. The company, in the interest of its employees, awaits clarity on the complexities revolving around the application of the said
order, the ambiguity reflected by the divergent views of legal experts and the response/direction from the authorities, including on representations made by
an industry association in this regard.

b) Defined benefit plan - gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, a non-contributory defined benefit arangement providing lump-
sum gratuity benefits expressed in terms of final monthly salary and year of service, covering all employees. The plan provides a lumg sum payment to vested
employees at retirement or termination of employment in accordance with the rules laid down in the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

T OISt TECENT ActUaT Al VANIATICN OF [ian @ssels and (e PIesent valle of te deTined beneiit Giligation 1ot gratuity were carried oul as al March 31, 2019,

The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the
Company’s financial statements as at balance sheet date:

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

_ March 31,2019 | March 31,2018 | April 01, 2017

| Present Value of DBO at Start of the vear 7.48 __6.4s| 8.37

| Service Cost L 1

{ a. Current Service Cost 111 1.10 1.41

| b.Past Service Cost ; - 1.23 -
c.Loss/{Gain) from Settlement i - - _
Interest Cost ¥ 0.49 037 046

| Benefits Paid 021 0.24)) 10.96)
Re-measurements - -
a.Actuatial Loss/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions A - -
b.Actuarial Loss/{Gain) from changed in financials assumptions o 0.13 i0.213] 0.16)

| ¢.Actuarial Loss/{Gain) from experience over last past year _ 10.27) 0. 141[ 0.85
Effect of acquisition / {divestiture} - - ) -
Changes in foreign exchange rate

Transfer In / (Out) - (0.82) (1.08) (2.14)
Present Value of DBO at end of the year 7.91 7.48 _6.45|

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

; March 31,2019 March 31 42018 April 01, 2017 _|

Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the vear 8.95 8.49 8.38
Conm’bun'o'ns by Employer ) 0.04 - -
'__B__e.p_eﬁts Paid {0.21} _10.24y 10.96)
[nterest Income Plan Assets . 0.64| 0.57 0.56
Re-measurements i - 5 c ]
Retumn on plan assets excluding amount including in net interest on the 0.02 0.13 0.50

inet defind benefit liability / {asset)

Effect of acquisition / [divestiture] [ - - -
Changes in foreign exchange rate

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year : 941 __8.95 8.49
| Actual Return on Plan Assets 066 0.70 1.06

Expected Employer Contributions for the coming year - - -
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23 Employee benefits expense (continued)

Expenses recongnised in the Profit and Loss Account

March 31,2019

March 31,2018

Service Cost

a.Current Service Cost

1.1 1.10
b.Past Service Cost 1.23
¢.Loss/{Gain) from Settlement R N
Net Interest on net defind benefit liability / (asset) {0.16) (0.20)
Changes in foreign exchange rate i
Employer Expenses 0.96 2.13

Net Liability / (Asset} recognised in the Balance sheet

. March 31,2019 | March 31,2018 April 01, 2017
Present Value of DOB 7.91 7.48 6.45
Fair Value of Plan Assets : 9.41 895 8.49
Liability / { Asset} recongised in the Balance Sheet {1.50} {1.47) {2.033
Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] * L50 LiZ
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities { Gain)/Loss {0.27) {0.14) (0.85)

* Surplus of Rs. 1.05 million transferred on account of demerger (refer note 42.01) and balance Rs. 0.98 million is appearing in other non financial asset as

at April 1, 2017 (refer note 13).

Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 April 01, 2017

Equity instruments - - -
Debt instruments - -
Real estate - -
Derivatives - -

Investment Funds with Insurance Company 99.9% 99.9% 99.9%
Of which, Unit Linked 99.9% 99.9% 99.9%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked - - -
Asset-backed securities - -
Structured debt - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 0.1% Q0.1% 0.1%
Total 100% 100% 100%
Actuarial assumptions:

March 31, 2019 | March 31,2018 April 01, 2017

Salary Growth Rate (% p.a) T%pa 7% p.a 7% p.a
Discount Rate (% p.a) 7% p.a 1.3%pa 6.8%p.a
Withdrawal Rate (% p.a)

Senior 13% p.a 13%pa 13%p.a
Middie 18% p.a 18% p.a 18% p.a
Junior 25%p.a 25%pa 25%p.a
Mortality Rate IALM 2012-14 [ALM 2006-08 [ALM 2006-08

(Ultimate) (Ultimate) {Ultimate)

Interest Rate on Net DBO / {Asset ) (%) 7.3%pa 68%pa 74%p.a
Expected weighted average remaining working life (years) 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years
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28 Employee benefits expense (continued)

Movement in Other Comprehensive Income

March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Balance at start of year (Loss)/ Gain NIL NIL
Re-measurements on DBQ
a.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions - e
b.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions (0.13) 0.21
c.Actuarial Loss/{(Gain) from experience over last past year 0.27 0.14
Re-measurements on Plan Assets - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount inchiding in net interest on the 0.02 0.13
net defind benefit liability / (asset)
Balance at end of year (Loss) Gain 0.16 0.48
Senitivity Analysis
'FOB increases / {decreases ) by } March 31,2019 March 31,2018 April 01, 2017 |
1 % Increase in Salary Growth Rate 0.39 0.37 0.29
| 1 % Decrease in Salary Growth Rate . 10.36} _10.34)] {0.27)
L% Increase in Discount Ratg p— —_— % RN 021
T ¥ Dlecrease mﬂfml Hale 03 _
1 %4 Increase in Withdrawal Rate 1 {0.03) {0.03) 0.07
| % Decrease in Withdrawal Rate . 0.03 0.03 0.07
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) Negligible Chan‘g}__Neglg' ible Change| Neglipible Change
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 3 year) 3 Negligible Change| Nepligible Change| Negligible Change|

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifving one parameter whilst retaining other
paramelers constant there are no changes from the previous period to the methods and assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses

Movement in Surplus / (Deficit)

March 31,2019 | March 31,2018 April 01, 2017

Surplus / (Deficit) at start of year 1.47 0.98 0.01
Net (Acquisition) / Divestiture - - -
Net Tranfer (In)/ Qut 0.82 1.08 2.14
Movemenit during the year - - -
Current Service Cost {1.11) (.10} (1.41)
Past Service Cost - (1.23) -
Net Interest on net DBO 0.16 0.20 .10
Changes in foreign exchange rate - - -
Re-measurements 0.16 0.48 1.19
Coniributions / Benefits 0.01 - -
Impact of demerger * - 1.05 (1.05)
Surplus / (Deficit) at end of year 1.50 1.47 0.98

* Surplus of Rs. 1.05 million transferred on account of demerger (refer note 42.01)
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Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency : [ndian rupees in million) For the year ended for the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
29.  Other expenses
Advertisement and business promotion 0.15 0.14
Auditors' remuneration (refer niote 29.4) 1.71 2.02
Commission and brokerage 0.22 0.47
Communication 1.57 1.85
Directors' sitling fees 0.46 0.50
Insurance 0.09 0.08
Legal and professional fees 5.83 35.27
Printing and stationery 0.26 0,18
Rales and taxes 8.63 7.50
Rent (refer note 29.C and 29.D) 9.09 12.35
Repairs and maintenance (refer note 29.D} 0.06 0.17
Electricity charges (refer note 29.0) 0.93 1.31
Foreign exchange loss (net) 0.01 -
Compulter expenses 0.57 0.25
Computer software 6.09 1.79
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 29.8) 5.00 4.02
Clearing & custodian charges 0.24 1,23
Dematerialisation charges - 0.07
Rating support fees 0.13 0.26
Membership and subscription 0.09 -
Office expenses 17.46 0.03
Securities transaction tax - 0.05
— i ot S—
¥ — TaT 307
Stock exchange expenses - 0.26
Travelling and conveyance 5.63 5.89
Miscellaneous expenses 6.88 0.31
Housckeeping and security charges (refer note 29.D) 0.29 -
73.88 79.12
29.A  Auditors' remuneration:
As a Auditor
Audit fees L.70 1.95
Reimbursement of expenses 0.07 0.07
1.77 2.02
29.B Details of CSR Expenditure:
Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company as per
the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. 14,99 19.50
Amount Spent (paid in cash)
i) Construction/ acquisition of any assels - -
ii) On purpose other than (i) above 5.00 4.02
Amount Spent (yet to be paid in cash)
i) Construction/ acquisition of any assets - -
ii) On purpose other than (i) above - S
5.00 4.02
Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation 5.00 4.02
Fefer note 36 related parly disclosure)
Paid to external parties . g
5.00 4.02

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited. Edelweiss group is conscious of its
Corporate Social Responsibility and, had accordingly established a CSR arm, "EdelGive Foundation” in the year 2008. As an
amount of Rs. 225.19 miilion (Previous year: Rs. 177.84 miilion) (representing more than 2% of the consolidated profit of the
group) was spent by the group as a whole towards CSR activities during the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company has not
incurred the prescribed CSR expenditure on a standalone basis during the year ended 31 March 2019.

29.C Operating leases

The Company has taken premises on operating lease. Rental expenses for the year aggregated to Rs.9.09 million (Previous
year Rs.12.35 million) which has been included under the head Other expenses - Rent in the statement of profit and loss.

29.D Cost sharing

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like
COMIMON senior management compensation cost, Group mediclaim, etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and its
certain subsidianies including the Company. This cost so expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of “,
employees, time spent by employees of cther companies, actual identifications etc. On the same lines, costs like rent, electricity
charges incurred by the Company for the benefit of fellow subsidiaries and associate companies (if any) are recovered as
reimbursement by the Company from the subsidiaries and associate companies on similar basis. Accordingly, and as identified
by the management, the expenditure heads in note 28 and 29 include reimbursements paid and are net of the reimbursements
received based on the management's best estimate are Rs. 11.86 milllon (previous year Rs, 14.37 million)
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30. Imcome Tax

30.A Component of Income Tax Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current Tax 7947 6.47
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of Prior years 6,64 (165.16)
Deferred tax relating to temporary differences (36.79) (27.97)
MAT Credit entitlement - (6.47)
Total Tax Charge for the year 49.32 (193.13)
Current Tax (Refer Note 30.B) 86.11 {158.69)
Deferred Tax (Refer Note 30.C) 36.79 (34.44)
3B Beconciliafion of tofal fax charge —
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profit / (Loss) before Taxes 45.68 (66.20)
Statutory Income Tax rate 34.94% 34.61%
Tax Charge at Statutory Rate 15.96 -
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior year 6.64 (165.16)
MAT tax payable - 647
Tax effect of :
Income / Items not subject to tax to chargeable to lower tax rate
Dividend Income (0.50) (0.2%
Loss on sale of shares - (8.86)
Non deductible expenses
Dividend on Preference shares 19.30 19.12
Interest on shortfall of advance tax 0.08 (0.34)
Donation expense .87 1.39
Recognition of available Minimum Alternate Tax ¢redit - (6.47)
Others 6.97 (39.03)
Total Tax Expenses Reported in Statement of Profit and Loss 49.32 (193.13)
Effective Income Tax Rate 107.96% 291.75%

TR
Lameiss £
L - ~2
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30.C Movement of Deferred Tax assets

Financial Year 2018-19
Movement for the period (2018-19)

As on March 31, Recognisedin Recognisedin  Recognised in As on March 31,

Others Total movement

2018 profit or loss 0ocCl other equity 1019
Deferrved tax assets
Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible 2.38 (0.31) - - ©.31) 2.07
assets
Unrealised loss on Denivatives 631 §3.47 - B - 83.47 89.78
ESOP cost 37.77 - - {37.77) - (37.77) -
MAT credit entitlement 6.47 - - B (6.47) (6.47) -
Employee benefits obligations 3726 {36.72) (0.06) - - (36.78) 0.48
Others 1.83 1.83 1.83

Deferred tax liabilities
Fair valuation of investments and securities 2.6 (2199 - - {21.99) (19.73)
held for trading - gain in valuation

Unrealised Gain On Derivatives (10.92) 10.52 . - - 10.52 {0.40)

Deferred tax assets (net) 81.53 36.79 (0.06) {31.77) 6.47) (7.50) 74.03

Financial Year 2017-18
Movement for the perlod {2017-18)

As on April 1, Recognlsed in Recognised in  Recognised in As on March 31,

Others Total movement

2017 profit or loss 0Cl1 other equity 2018
Deferred tax assets
Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible (0.62) 3.00 - - - 3.00 2.38
assets
Unrealised loss en Dernivatives 1.80 4.51 - - - 4.51 6.31
Fair valuation of investments and securities {7.04) 9.30 - - - 9.30 2.26
held for trading - loss in valuation
ESOP cost 30.61 - 716 - .16 37
MAT credit entitlement . 6.47 - 6.47 6.47
Employee benefits obligations 30.80 6.63 {17y 6.46 37.26
Others - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealised Gain On Derivatives (15.46) 4.54 - 4.54 (10.92)

Deferred tax assets (net) 40.09 34.44 {0.17) T1.16 - 41.44 81.53
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31

32

Earnings per Share
Basic eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attnbutable to equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

Net {loss} / profit attributable to Equity holders of the Company (A) (3.64) 126.93
Weighted average Number of Shares
- Number of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year 3,435,332 2,655,020
- Number of equity shares issued during the year - 780,312
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,435,332 3,435,332
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(based on the date of issue of shares) (B) 3,435,332 3,056,801

+h By -t 57

The basic and diluted eamings per share are the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at the year end.

Contingent Liability & Commitment:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The
Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its
financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the
financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probabie.

The Company believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse cffect on the Company’s financial position
and results of operations.

32.1 Contingent Liability

As at As at Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1,2017
Taxation matters related to income tax for Assessment year 2009-10 and
Assessment year 2013-14 in respect of which appeal is pending 0.60 0.60 0.60
Taxation matters retated to service tax for the period from April 1, 2011 3.08 -

to March 31, 2016 in respect of which appeal is pending

32.2 The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for eaming exempt income under

Section i4A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The company has filed appeal's and is defending its
position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors, company is reasonably
certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources embeodying economic benefits on this
ground is remote”™

32.3 Commitment

3.

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1,2017
a) Uncalled liabilities on non-cusrent investments -
b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital - 398 0.06

account and not provided for

Segment Reporting

The Company’s main business is trading and dealing in Gove YT
revolve around the main business. Further, all activities are capffd b
the pronouncements of [ndian Accounting Standard {Ind AS &




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued}
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34. Cash Flow Disclosure

Change in Liabilities arising from financing acitivies

Particulars COELL L Cash Flows Rl Others (net) * As at March 31, 2019
2018 value

Borrowings other than Debt Secunities 17,569.70 5,566.33 - (20.86) 23115.17

Subordinated Liabilities 516.59 - - - 516.59

18086.29 5566.33 - (20.86) 23631.76

Particulars Asat April 01, Cash Flows WL DI Others (net) * As at March 31, 2018
2017 value

Borrowings other than Debt Securities 14,075.09 3467.71 - 26.90 17,569.70

Subordinated Liabilities 516.59 - - - 516.59

14,591.68 3,461.71 - 26.90 18,086.29

* Other column includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to the financlal statements (Continued)
(Currency: Indian Rupees in millions}

36 Disclosure of related parties ir L

F

to Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures™

i |List of relsted parties and relationship:

Relationship

Name of retated parties

Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiaries

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

ECL Financs Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edel Land Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

EdelGive Foundation

Edelweiss Capital Markets Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited)
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Edelweiss Business Services Limited (Merged with Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited)
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

EFSL Trading Limited

EFSL Comtrade Limited

EFSL Commaodities Limited

Pl et STt

Edel Investments Limited

EC Intenational Limited

Edehweiss Aliemnative Asset Advisors Limited
Edehweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Auris Corporate Centre Limited

Burlington Business Solutions Limited

Key Management Personne] Venkatchalam Ramaswamy

Non executive director P.N. Venkatachalam

Vinod Juncja

Note: The above list contain name of only those related partics with whom the Company has undertaken transactions in current or previous year.

i, Transactions with related parties :

Nature of Transactions Related Pariy Name March 31, 2019 31 March 2018
I A Capital sccount transactions
Sate of equity shares EC Intemational Limited - 26.04
Preft Shares & d on demerger Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited - 490.58
B Current account transactions

Loans taken from (refer note | below) Edehweiss Finvest Private Limited - 648.84
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 3,362.96 19,252.30
ECap Equities Limited 4,566.00 -

Loan repaid to (refer note 1 below) Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 19,516.51
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited - 648,84

Loans given to {refer note | below) Edel Rural & Corp Services Limited 3,051,92 -

C  Secondary market transactions

Purchases ol secunities field for trading from ECL Finance Limited 1,625.64 5.915.17
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1,132.24 4,262.38
ECap Equities Limited - 428.46
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 196.48
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited 102.42 668.81

Sale of securities held for trading to ECL Finance Limited 2,448.82 8,549.20
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 249,79 657.19
Edehweiss Securities Limited 166.49 753.66
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 86.19 50.45
ECap Equities Limited - 0.26
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited - 480.15
Edelweiss Broking Limited - 11267
Edelweiss General | Limited 99.91 2371.59
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 31546 .

Margin placed with (refer note | below) Edelweiss Securities Limiled 0.37
Edel Investmenis Limited 0.07

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 3.22




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency: Indian Rupees in millions}

38 Disclosure of related parties rransactions pursuant 1o Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures"” (continued)
Margin refiund received from (refer note 1 below) Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.60 0.57
Edel Investments Limited - 57.31
Edehweiss Custodial Services Limited 24.93 0.67
Amwount paid 10 Broker for trading in cash segment Edelweiss Securities Limited - 209.19
Amount received from Broker for trading in cash segment Edelweiss Securities Limited - 320.31
D Other transactions
Interest Expense on loan taken from Ecap Equities Limited 4.69 -
Edelweiss Rural & Comorate Services Limited 46,95 102.15
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited 27.55 119.97
Interest received on debt instruments from ECL Fmance Limited 0.37 5.41
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 16.70
Interest received on margin placed with brokets Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.01 002
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 2.66 149
Reimbursement paid 1o Ededweics Bural & Corpozate SeveloesLimited ++
Cost reimbursement paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1.76 062 |
Edelweiss Rural & Comporate Services Limited 1.73 12.97
Edelweiss Business Services Limited 27.43 16.32
Edelweiss Broking Limited 2,13 0.46
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.12 .
ECL Finance Limited 0.03 0.01
ECap Equities Limited 0.22 0.18
Auris Corporate Centre Limited - 0.01
Burlington Business Solutions Limited - 0.12
Corporate Guarantee support fee Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 4.38 2,55
Rating support fees paid 1o Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.12 0.26
Clearing charges and Stamp duty ~ Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.00 0.18
paid to
Commission and brokerage paid to ~ Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.00 0.02
Donation given to EdelGive Foundation 5.00 4.02
Remuneration payable to exccutive director (refer note 2 below) Venkaichalam Ratmaswamy 9.40 58.88
Sitting fees paid to non executive director P.N. Venkatachalam 032 0.26
Vinod Juneja 0.14 0.24
E  Balsnces with related parties
Liabilities
Corporate guarantee taken from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 9677 1,243.54
Interest expenses accrued and due on bomrowings Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited - 2691
Trade payables to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 509 3.16
* Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.00 -
| Edelweiss Rural & Carporate Services Limited 33 382
Edelweiss Business Services Limited 11.63 15.01
Edelweiss Broking Limited - 0.50
ECap Equities Limited 0.07
Edelweiss Altemative Asset Advisors Limited - 532
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited - 0.53
Edel Investments Limited 0.72 0.11
EFSL Commodities Limited - 0.01
Edel Land Limited 0.38
ECL Finance Limited 0.23 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - 0.01
Unsecured loan taken from ECap Equities Limited 4,566.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 480.22 169.17
Investments
Securities held for rading - Debentures of ECL Finance Limited 141
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.15
P
| Payable to Broker Sl
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36 Disci e of related parties ir: i

10 Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures” (continued)

Assets
Accrued interest income on debentures of

Trade Recelvables

Other current assets

Margin Placed with Brokers

* - less than Rs. 0.01 miltlion

ECL Finance Limited
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

* ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edel Land Limited

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

EFSL Trading Limited

Edclweiss Capital Markets Limited

EFSL Comtrade Limited

>

>

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edel Investments Limited

0.05

0.01

0.00
0.36
002

0.1%
0.00
0.14
0.00

93.93
0.07

Dlots:

0.14
0.03
0.04

89.67

5.47
0.16

4.68
2.0

Noie I : The intra group Company loans are generally in the nature of revolving demand loans. Loan given/taken to/from partics and margin money placed ! refund received with/ fram

related parties are disclosed based on the maximum incremental amount given/taken and placed / refund received during the reporting period.
Note 2 : Information relating to remuncration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for gr

provided for growp of employees on an overall basis.

and defi

1 bonus which are
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Notes to financial statements (continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

37. Capitat Management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital requirements from its regulators and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and to maximise sharcholder value.

The Pillars of its policy are as follows:

a) Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the maturity across tenure buckets in order to minimize liquidity risk.

b) Maintain investment grade ratings for all its liability issuances domestically and internationally by ensuring that the financial
strength of the balance sheets is preserved.

€) Manage financial market risks arising from interest rate, equity prices and minimise the impact of market volatility on eamings.

d) Leverage optimally in order to maximise shareholder returns while maintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet.

— ThisTramework is adjusted based on underlying macro-economic factors affecting business environment, financial market conditions
and interest rates environment,

Regulatory Capital

The below regulatory capital is computed in accordance with Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September
1, 2016 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 20138 31 March 2017
Capital Funds
Net owned funds (Tier I capital) 1,762.88 1,800.92 1,309.46
Tier II capital 470.70 470.70 470.70
Total capital 2,233.58 2,271.62 1,780.16
Total risk weighted assets/ exposures 7,092.27 5,399.27 873.05
% of capital funds to risk weighted assets/exposures:
Tier I capital 24.86% 33.35% 149.99%
Tier II capital 6.64% 8.72% 53.91%
Total capital Funds 31.50% 42.07% 203.90%

No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant
review by the Board.

I«A:;:E"'\‘\\\
//;c;.meﬁj:" ({r
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

38. Fair Value measurement:

A. Valuation principles
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability i an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
date under market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valustion technique. In order
to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques:

Level 1 — valuation technique using quoted market price: financial mstruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that company can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2 - valuation technique using observable inputs:Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are sipnificant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable
market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant 1o the measurement as whole.

Refer note 2,11 for more details on fair value hierarchy

B. Valuation goverance framework
The Company’s fair value methodology and the go over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures 1o ensure appropriate safeguards are in place to

ensure its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives (including their valuation methodologies) are subject to approvals by various functions of the Company including the
risk and finance functions,

Where fair values are d d by refe 10 ex lly quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent price determination or valid is used. For
inactive markets, Company sources allemative market information, with greater weight given to information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ing resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance department 1s also responsible for establishing procedures
goveming valuation and ensuring fair values are in compli with ing standards.

Rl e e T o T T T e T e T TV T Y TV T ST T VT R TSy
As at March 31, 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fatr value on a recurring basis
Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 0.18 - - 0.18
OTC derivatives - 1.01 - 1.01
Total derivative financial instruments - A 0.18 1.01 - 1.19

Financial Assets held for trading

Government debt securities 13,679.23 - - 13.679.23

Other debt securities - 125.30 - 125.30
Total Financlal assets held for trading - B 13,679.23 125,30 - 13.804.53
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 13,679.41 126.31 - 131805.‘11
Liabilities mensured at fair value on a recurring basis
Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 969 - - 9.69

OTC derivatives - 260,35 - 260,35
Total derivative financial instruments 9.69 260.135 - 270,04
Total Financial liabilities measured at fair value 9.69 260.35 - 270.04




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)
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38.

Fair Value measurement:

As at March 31, 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at falr value on a recurring basis
Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 1 E - ki)
OTC derivatives - 26.44 26.44
Total derivative financial instruments - A il 3.29 26.44 - 29.7)
Financial Assets beld for trading
Government debl secunticz 14,406.88 . 14,406.88
Other debt securities - 389.24 - 389.24
Preference Shares 28.76 - - 28.76
Teotal Financial assets held for trading - B 14,435.64 389.24 - 14,824.88
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 14,438.93 415.68 - lgﬁ.ﬂ
Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives . = . .
OTC derivatives 20,72 - 0.72
Total derivative financisl instruments - A 2072 - 20,72
Total Financial Habilities measured at fair value = 20,72 - 20.72
As at April 0T, T61T Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at falr value on a recurring basis
Derivative financlal Instrurents
Exchange-traded derivatives - - - i
OTC denvatives B . Z
Total derivative financial instruments - A - - -
Financial Assets held for trading
Government debt securities 14,564.10 - - 14,564.10
Other debt securities - 450.27 450.27
Preference Shares - - . 5
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 14,564.10 450.27 - 15,014.37
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 14,564.10 450,17 - 15,014.37
Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Derivative i sl instr
Exchange-traded derivatives . 5 E .
OTC derivatives - 15.02 - 1502
Total derivative financial instruments 15.02 - 15.02
‘Total Financial llabilities measured at fair value - 15,02 - 15.02
1
D. Valuation technliques:

E. There have been no transfers between levels during the year ¢nded March h 31, 2018.

Government debt securities:

Govemment debt securilies are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and include both keng term bonds and short-term Treasury bills with fixed or floating rate
interest payments. These instruments are generally highly liquid and traded in active markets resulting in a Level | classification.

Debt securities:

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed rate securities. Fair value of thesz instruments is derived based on the indicative quates of price and yields prevailing in the
wiarkel a5 Al Uie Teporting dale. The Tompany has used quoted price of national slock exchange wherever bonds are traded aclively. In cases where debl securities are not
activity traded. The Company has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair value.

Equity instruments and units of msutual fund:

The majonty of equity instruments are actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basiz. Such instruments are classified as Level . Units
held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV), 1aking into account redemption and/ar other restrictions. Such instruments are also classified as

Level |. Equity instruments in non-listed entities are witially recognised at transaction pnice and re-measured al each reporting date at valualion provided by external valuer at
instrument level. Unlisted equity securities are classified at Level 3.

Interest rate swaps:

;

Under Interest rate swap contract, the Company agrees 1o ge the difference between fixed and floating rate interest amount calculated on agreed notional ptincipal. Such
conlracts enable the Company to mitigate the risk of changing interest rate. the fair value of interest rate swap is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the
curves at the end of reporting period and the credit risk inherent in the contract. The Company classify the Interest rate swaps as level 2 instruments

Exchange traded derivatives;

Exchange traded derivatives includes index/stock options, index/stock futures, company uses exchange traded prices to value these derivative and classify these instrument as
level 1.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)

(Curretscy : [ndian rupees in million)

38. Fair Value measurement:

F. Fair value of financial lnstruments not measured at fair value:

The table below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments that are not carried at fair value in the
financial staternents. This table does not include the fair values of non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities.

As at March 31, 2019 Carrying Value Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,050.24 1,050 24 - 1.050.24
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5333 53.33 - - 53.33
Trade Receivables 6.283.79 6.283.79 - 6.283,79
Other Receivables 0.84 - 0.84 - 0.84
Other financial assets 4,353.72 - 4.353.72 4,353.72
Total Financial Assets 11,741.92 1,103.57 10,638.35 - 11,741.92
Financial Liabilities
Trude payables 49.40 49.40 49.40
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 23.115.17 2311517 - 2311517
Subordinated Liabilities 516.59 . 516.59 - 516.59
Other financial liabilities 3256 3256 32.56
Total Financial Liabilities 23,713.72 23,713.72 ﬂ
As at March 31,2018 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 152.96 152.96 - 152.96
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 50.02 50.02 - 50.02
Trade Receivables 4,563.14 . 4,563.14 4.563.14
Other Receivables 95.30 95.30 95.30
Other financial assets 32.56 32.56 3256
Total Financial Assets 4,893.98 202.98 4,691.00 - 4,893.98
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 54 64 54,64 54.64
Borrowings {other than deb securities) 17,569.70 - 17,.569.70 - 17,569,70
Subordinated Liabilities 516.59 - 516.59 - 516.59
Other financial liabilities 48.80 - 48.80 - 48.80
Total Financial Liabillties 18,189.73 - 18,189.73 - 18,189.73




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

38. Fair Value measurement:

As at April 01, 2017 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 743.24 T43.24 743.24
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 50.00 50.00 - 50.00
Trade Receivables 222.97 . 22297 1297
Other Receivables 105.23 - 105.23 105.23
Other financial assets 57.10 - 57.10 57.10
Total Financial Assets 1,178.54 793._24= 335.30 I,l?S.Sé
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 39.20 . 39.20 39,20
Bommowings {other than debt securities) 14,075.09 14,075.09 14.075.09
Subordinated Liabilities 516.59 516.59 516.59
Other financial liabilities 58.79 58.79 58.79
Total Financial Liabilities 14,689.67 - 14,689.67 14,689.67

G Valuation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at falr value

B

1 . a
Tinancial statements, These Tair values

such, may differ from the techniques and

H

Short Term Financial Assets and Liabilitles

d in notes.

were calculated for disclosure purposes only. The below methodologies and assumpt

A AL LY L0 VLY UL Lo KT w8 L Lol TE B T i T3 A RT T T T

1005 relate only to the struments in the above tables and, a=

For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity {less than twelve months), the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of their fair value. Such

financial assets, trade payables and contract liability without a specific
nis have been classified as Level 2 on the basis that no adjusttnents have

instruments include: bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, other
maturity, borrowings (other than debt securities), subordinated liabilities, other financial Habilities. Such amou

been made to the balances in the balance sheet.
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39, Risk Management
39.A Introduction and risk profile
Risk is an inherent pant of Company’s business activitics. When the Company extends a corporate or retail loan, buys ot sells securities in market, or offers other products or services, the

Company takes on some degree of risk. The Company's overall obj isto its by 4, and the d risks, in a that bal serving the interests of its customers and
investors and protects the safety and soundness of the Company.

The Company believes that cffective risk management requires:

1} Accep of responsibility, including identification and escal of risk izsues, by all individuals within the Company;
2} Ownetstup of nisk identification, data and B within each of the lines of business and Cotporate; and
3} Firmwide structures for risk governance

The Company strives for continual improvement through efforts to enhance controls, ongoing employee training and development and other measures,

39.B Risk Management Structure

We have a well-defined risk management policy framework for nisk identifs and 110 effectively g¢ risks associated with the various business activities. The risk
function is moenitored primarily by the business risk group. The Company has also established a Global Risk C: ittee that 1s responsible for ging the nsk ¢ out of various business
activitics at a central level.

Qur risk i policy that the margin requirements are conservative to be able to withstand market volatility and scenanos of sharply declining prices. As a result, we follow
conservative lending norms. The Company centralises the risk monitoring systems to monitor our client's credit exposure which is i addition 1o the monitoring undertaken by the respective
businesses.

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Cc
Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s nsk

pany’s risk o framework. The board has established the Risk Manapetnent
2 policies. The Comunittee holl i it

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework
in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by intemal audit. Intemal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoe reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

39.C Risk mitigation and risk culture

The Company's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Credit appraisal & credit | processes, lised operations unit,
independent audit unit for checking compliance with the prescribed policies and approving loans at transaction level as well as our risk management processes and policies allow layers of
multiple checks and verifications. Our key business processes are regularly monitored by the head of our business or operations. Our loan approval and admunistration procedures, collection and
enfor procedures are designed to minimise delings ies and maximise recoveries.

At all ievels of the Company’s operations, specifically tailored risk reports are prepared and distributed in order to ensure that alt business divisions have access to extensive, necessary and
up-to-date information.

It is the Company's policy that a monthly briefing is given to the Board of Directors and all other relevant members of the Company in the wilisation of market limits, proprietary investments and
liquidity, plus any other risk developments.

It is the Company's policy to ensure that a robust sk is embedded in its organi I risk culture. Employees are expected to take ownership and be accountable for the risks the
Company is exposed to. The Company's continuous training and develop h that employees are made aware of the Company's risk appetite and they are supported in their roles and

responsibilities to monitor and keep their exposure to risk within the Company’s risk appetite limits, Compliance breaches and intemal audit findings are important elements of employees’ annual
ratings and remunetation reviews.
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39.D Types of Risks

The Company's risks are generally categorized in the following risk types:

Notes |Risks Arising from Measurement, monitoring and
management of risk

39.D.1|Credit risk

Credit nisk is the risk of financial loss if a customer or counterparty | Arises principally from financing, dealing in Corporate Bonds, |Measured as the amount that could be last
fails to meet an obligation under a contract. Investiments in Mutual Fund, Equity, but also from certain other |if 8 customer or counterpaity fails to make
products such as guaraniees and derivatives repayments;

Monitored using vanous intemnal risk
management measures and within limits
approved by individuals within a
framework of delegated autharities; and

Managed through a robust risk control
framework, which ouilines clear and

polictes, principles and guidance
for risk managers
39.D.2|Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that we do Liquidity risk arises from mismatches in the timing of cash Measured using a range of metrics,
not have sufficient financial flows, ncluding Asset Liability mismatch, Debt
resources to meet our obligations Equity Ratio
as they fall due or that we can only do so at an excessive cost. Anses when illiquid asset positions cannot be funded at the

Lig monitoring of funding [evels o
ensure to meet the requireinent for
Business and matunty of our liabilities.

Maintain diverse of funding and
liquid assets to facilitate flexibility in
meeting our liquidity requirements of the
Company

39.D.3|Market risk

Market risk is the risk that Exposure to market tisk is Measured using sensitivities, detailed
movements in market factors,such F d into two portfolios: trading and non-trading. picture of potential gains and losses for a
as Interest rates, equity prices and Index prices, wiil reduce our rahge of markel movements and scenarios.
income or the value of our portfolios

Monitored using including the
[sensitivity of net interest income.

Managed using risk limits approved by the
nsk management commitiee

39.D.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial 1oss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet i1s contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Company’s Trade receivables and Loans. The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral, where

appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults, In case the loans are to be restructured, similar credit assessment process is followed by the
Company.

The Company’s exposure 1o credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers the factors that may
influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.

The Company manages and cantrols credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individwal counterparties/Groups (Single Borrowing
Limit/Group Borrowing Limit} and for industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation te such limits.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company and market intelligence. Ouistanding customer receivables are

regularly monitored. The credit quality review process aims to allow the Company 1o assess the potential loss as a result of the risks to which it is exposed and take corrective
actions.

Derivative financial Instruments:

Credit risk arising from derivative financial instruments is, at any time, limited to those with positive fair values, as recorded on the balance sheet, With gross-settled
derivatives, the Company is also exposed 10 a settlement risk, being the nisk that the Company honours its obligation, but the counterparty fails to deliver the counter value.
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39.D.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Analysis of risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activilies, or activities in the same geographical region, or have similar economic
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the
relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry or geographical location.

In order 10 avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified
concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly,

The following table shaws the risk concentration by indusiry for the components of the balance sheet

As at March 31
Central & State Service
Particulars Government Financial Services Agriculture Industry Real Estate Sector Others Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,050,24 - - - 1,050.24
Bank balances other than cash and cash . 33.33 - & - 53.33
cquivalents
Denivative financial instruments - 1.01 - - = - . L.01
Securities held for trading 13,679.23 125.30 - 3 . 13,804.53
Trade receivables - 6,283.79 . - : : . AIHLTY
e T bt - T . - . ooy 0.84
Other financial assets - 4,343.65 . - - - 1047 4,383.72
Total Assets 13,679.23 11,858.09 - - - 0.07 10.07 25,547.46
A rch 31, 201
Central & State Service
Particulars Government Financial Services Agriculture Industry Real Estate Sector Others Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents i 152.96 . 152.96
Bank balances other than cash and cash 50.02 - - - . 50.02
equivalents
Derivative financial mstruments : 26.44 - 26.44
Securities held for trading 14,404.88 343.50 48.% . 15.54 - 14,824.88
Trade receivables - - - - - 4,563.14 4,563.14
Other receivables - 89.83 . - - 547 9530
Other financial assets - 154.60 - . . 10.21 164.81
Total Assets 14,406.88 817.3% - 48.96 - 25.54 4,578,682 19.877.5%
As at April 1, 2017
Central & State Service
Particulars Government Financial Services Agriculture Industry Real Estate Sector Others Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 743,24 . - o - 743.24
Bank balances other than cash and cash - 50.00 50.00
equivalents
Securitics held for trading 14,564.10 415.06 2.62 . 32.59 . 1501437
Trade receivables - - - - - 22287 2297
Other reccivables - 105.23 - a - 105.23
Investments - 0.44 - - . - 0.44
Other financial assets - 56.12 - - 0.98 57.10

Total Assets 14,564.10 1,370.09 - 1.62 - 32.59 213.95 16,193.35
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39, Risk Management (continued)

39.D.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. Guidelines are in place covering the acceptability and valuation of each type of
collateral. The main types of coll; 1 ot d are charges over real estate properties, inventory, trade receivables, morigages over residential properties, Securities, Management
monitors the market value of collateral and will request additional collateral in accordance with the underlying agreement.

The tables below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset along with details on collaterals hetd against exposure

Maximum exposure to credit risk
As at As at As at

. Principal type of collateral
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017 pa
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,050.24 152.96 743.24
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 53,33 50.02 50.00
Derivative financial instruments 101 26.44 -
The Campa i i
——Srouritiesireid-for-trading T3 3.53 [ER YIRS 1501457 Central/State Government securities &
high rated Cotporate Bonds

These are receivables mainly from
Trade receivables 6,283.79 4,563.14 222.97 Clearing houses, Group. Carrying

minimum risk,

Other receivables 0.84 95.30 105.23
Investiments - 0.44
Other financial assets 4,353.72 164.81 57.10

Total 25,547.46 19.877.55 16,193.35
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39, Risk Management (continued)
39.D.2 Liquldity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in ing ablig d with fi ial liabilities that are settled by delivering

cash or another financial asset. Liquidity nsk anses because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to meet its payment obliganens when they fall due
as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and siress circumstances,

Company has a Liquidity Contingency Policy in place to ensure various liquidity parameters are defined and tracked regularly. Liguidity Management Team is
provided with update on expected liquidity shortfalls in Normal as well as Stress scenario.

To manage the stressed circumstances the Company has ensured maintenance of a Liquidity Cushion in the form of Investments in Govemment Securities and
Mutual Funds. These assets carry minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a very shert period of time. A liquidity cushion amounting to 5-6% of the borrowings
is soughl 1o be maintained through such assets, These would be 1o take care of i di bligations while inuing to honour our commitments as a going
concern. There are available lines of credit from banks which are drawable on notice which further augment the available sources of funds. Funding is raised
through diversified sources including Banks, Sub Debt elc 1o maintain a healthy mix,

Liquidity Cushion: g
Asat Asat Asal .
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Liquidity cusbhion
Triparty Repo 3,900.00 - o
Debt Securities 12530 389.24 450.27
Orther quoted investments - 28,76 -
Total Liquidity cushion 4,025.30 418.00 450.27
Floanciog Acrmuyuanl
The Company had access Lo the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year
As at As al As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013 April 01, 2017
Committed Lines from Banks 30,00 50.00 30,00

Analysis of financial assets and liabilities by maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flaws of the Company's financial assels and Yiabilities as at 31 March. All derivatives used

for hedging and natural hedges are shown by maturity, based on their contractual undiscounted payment obligations. Gross sefiled, non-trading derivatives are
shown separately, by contractual maturity at the foot of the note.

Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However, the Group expects that many customers will not request
repayment on the earliest date it could be required Lo pay and the lable does not reflect the expected cash flows indicaled by its deposit retention history.

As at March 31, 2019 - Analysis of contractual maturities of financial nssets and Babilities

On Demsnd Upto 3 3 to 6 Months 6 Monthsto1 lyeartod  Morethan 3 Total
Months year years Years

Financial Assets
¢a) Cash and cash equivalents 1.050.24 - - - . - 1,050.24
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash 3333 . - s - 5333
caquivalenis
{¢) Derivative financial instruments = 1.01 . - - - 101
{d} Securities held for trading - 13,804.53 - - - 13.504.53
(e) Receivables

1) Trade receivables 6,283.79 - - - 6,281.7%

(i) Other receivables - 0.84 - - - 0.84
(f) Other financial assets 404097 312,75 - - - 4,353.72
Tofal undiscounted financial assets 5,144,54 20,402.92 - - - 15,547.46

On Demand Upto 3 3 to 6 Months 6Montbstol lyeartod  Morethan 3 Total
Months year yenrs years

Financisl Linbllities
{a) Denvative financial instraments - 260,35 E . - - 260.35
(b} Trade payables - 49.40 - - - 49.40
{¢) Borrowings (other than debt securilies) 505227 18,062 .50 - - . 23,1157
(d) Subordinated Liabilities - 45.89 - - 4T0.70 516.59
{e) Other financial liabilities - 32.56 - - - 32.56
“Total undiscounted financisl linbilities 505227 1845110 - - - 470.70 23.974.07
Total net financisl assets / (Uabilities) $2.27 - - {470.70) 1,573.39

NG

Aot
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39, Risk Management (continued)

39, Risk Management

35.D.2 Liquidity risk (continued)
As at March 31, 2018 - Analysis of contractusl maturities of financial assets and Liabilities
On Demand Upto 3 3 10 6 Months 6 Monthsto1 1yearte}  Morethan3 Total
Months year years years
Financial Assets
() Cash and cash equivalents 152.96 - - - - - 152.96
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash 50,02 - - - - - 50.01
equivalemts
(¢} Derivalive financial instruments - 26.44 - - - - 2644
(d) Securities held for trading - 14,824.38 - - - - 14,824.88
(e} Receivables
(i} Trade receivables - 4,563.14 - . - o 4,563.14
{ii} Other receivables - 95.30 . - - - 95,30
(6 Other financial assets - 51.59 - - - 113.22 164.81
Total Financinl Assets 202.9 1 1.35 - - - 113.22 I9IB1T.55
On Demand Upte 3 3 te & Months 6Mounthstol 1lyearto3  Morethan3 Total
Months vear years years
Financial Liabilities
{a) Derivative financial instruments - 20.72 - - - - 20.72
{b} Trade payables - 54.64 - - - - 54.64
{¢) Borrowings (other than debt securilies) 196,08 1137362 - - - - 17.569.70
{d) Subordinated Liabilities - 45.39 - - - 470.70 516.59
{&) Other financial liabilities - 43,30 - - - - 48.80
Total Financial Lisbilities 196.08 17,543.67 - . . 470.70 18,21045
————Toisbact fanacialassots-t{llabillcies) e ervaens L0 (v s
As at April 1, 2017 - Analysis of 1 ities of fi ial assets and Uabilities
Ou Demand Upto 3 3 to 6 Months 6Monthstol Iyeartol} More than 3 Total
Months year years years
Finaucial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalems 743,24 - - - - - 743,24
{b) Bank balances other than cash and cash 50.00 - - - - - 50.00
equivalents
{c) Securities held for trading - 15,014,37 - - - - 15.014.37
{d) Receivables -
(i} Trade receivables - 22297 - - - - 22297
{ii) Other receivables - 105.23 - - - - 105.23
{¢) Investments - - - - - 0.44 0.44
() Other fi | assels - 16.32 - - - 40.78 57.10
Total Finaucial Assets 793.24 15,358.80 - - - 41.22 16,193.35
On Demand Upte 3 3 to 6 Months 6Monthstol Tyeartod  Morethan 3 Total
Montbs year Years years
Finnocial Liabitities
(a) Derivative financial instruments - 15.02 B - - . 15.02
(b) Trade payables - 39.20 - B - 39.20
() Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2,635.10 11,439.99 - - - - 14,075.09
(d) Subordinated Liabilities - 45,89 - . 470.70 516.59
(¢} Other i ial liabilities - 58.79 - - - 58.79
Tetal Financial Liabilities 2,635.10 11,593.89 . - B 470 70 4,704.69
Total net financisl assets / (liabilities) (1,841.86) 3,760.00 & = S (429.48) 1,488.66

* The Company had taken temporary borrowing from its related parties aggregating ta Rs. 2,635.10 million leading to a mismatch as at April |, 2017, The Company

as part of its ALCO/ALM activities and post demerger of its lending and i

positive ALM position as at March 31, 2018.

had realig

J 115 borrowings and assets profile and had ensured a
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39.

M.E.1

3%.E.2

Risk Management (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows ot fair values of
financial instruments because of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate
gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands,

ALCG is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits. ALCO reviews the interest rate gap statement and the mix of floating and
fixed rate assets and liabilities. Balance Sheet Management Unit is in charge for day to day management of interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial
instruments. The Board has established limits on the non—trading interest rate gaps for stipulated periods. The Company's policy is to monitor
positions on a daily basis and hedging strategies are used to ensure positions are maintained within the established limits.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the
Company’s statement of profit and loss and equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in
interest rates on the profit or loss for a year, based on the floating rate non—trading financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 3 1,
2019 and at March 31, 2018.

Interest rate sensitivity

39.E3

39.E4

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Impact of Interest rate swaps
Increase f(Decrease) in basis points 25 25 -25 -25
Effect on Profit before tax 64.38 36.25 (64.38) (36.25)
Effect on Equity - - - -

Price Risk

The Company does not have investment in quoated equity shares or mutual fund units of equity oriented funds. Accordingly there is no effect
on the Company's profitability or equity.

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, March31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Impact on Interest rate futres
Increase /(Decrease) in equity price (%) 5% 5% 5% -5%
Effect on Profit before tax (52.48) (25.85) 52.48 25.85
Effect on Equity - - -
Prepayment Risk

Prepayment risk is the risk that the Company will incur a financial loss because its counterparties request repayment earlier or later than
expected, such as fixed rate barrowings in the falling interest rate scenario,
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40. First Time adoption

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2019, are the first annual financial statements the Company has prepared
in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on March 31,
2019, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018, as described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at
April 1, 2017, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in
restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1, 2017 and the financial statements as at and
for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Exemptions applied

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2017 (the transition date) by recognising all
assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted
by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement
of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions
availed by the Company as detailed below.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions

e SR AF STy 1 Bl N T T s T nal

lmpairment of financinl assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has
used reasenable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that
financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company
has not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have
been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101,

Past business combinations
The Company has elected not to apply Ind AS 103 Business Combinations retrospectively to past business combinations that
oceurred before the transition date of April 1, 2017,

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, investment property, and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment, investment property, and intangible
assets recognised as of April 1, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed
cost as of the transition date.

Share based Payments

The Company has applied the requirements of Ind AS 102 Share-based payment to equity instruments that are unvested as of the
transition to Ind AS (April 1, 2017).

Classification and measurement of financial assets:

The Company has classified and measured the financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of
transition to Ind AS.




40. First Time adoption (continued)
The reconciliations of equity and total Comprehensive income in accordance with Previous GAAP 1o Ind AS are explained below,

Reconciliation of Total Equity

Particul As at As at

articulars March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Total Equity / Shareholders' Funds as per Previous GAAP 2,308.40 3,681.66
Less: Impact of demerger [Refer note 42.01] - (1,929.80)
Adjustments:
Fair valuation of securities held for trading 20.83 59.78
Preference shares issued to external parties (470.70) (470.70)
ESOP cost 31.77 30.61
DTA en fair valuation (7.28) (20.68)
Total effect of transition to Ind AS (419.38) (400.99)
Total Equity / Shareholders' Funds as per Ind AS 1,889.02 1,350.87
Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2018

Year Ended

Rarticalars Mareh 31, 2018
Profit as reported under previous GAAP 212.26

Ind AS ad i Br{s e s T e TN N IO L A AL
Fair valuation of securities held for trading 38.95
Preference shares issued to external parties - Dividend 55.24
Fair valuation of employee stock options 4.23
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans 0.31
Deferved tax adjustment on above (13.40)
Total effect of transition to Ind AS 85.33
Net profit as per Ind AS 126.93
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) - Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

0.31
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 127.24

Reference notes to reconciliation of Equity and profit & Loss

Remeasuremertts of post-employment benefit obligations

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an
actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuariat gains and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS,
remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability] are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI.
Thus the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 0.31 million and Remeasurement gains/ losses on defined benefit plans has been
recognised in the OCI net of tax.

Share Based Payment

Under the previous GAAP, the cost of ESOPs were recognised using the intrinsic value method. Under Ind AS, the cost of equity
settled share-based plan is recognised based on the fair value of the options as at the grant date.

Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the statement of profit and loss approach, which focuses on differences
belween taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the
balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance

sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary
differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

Valuation of Investments/Securities held for trading

Under Previous GAAP Investments in Shares, Debentures, Mutual fund units, Govt Securities and securities receipts were classified
in Current Investment, Securities held for trading and long term investment based on intent of holding period and realisablity Long-
term investments were carried at cost less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Current

investments and Stock in trade were carried at lower of cost and market value. Under Ind AS, these investments are measured at fair
vilue.
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(Currency: Indian Rupees in Million)

41 Regulatory disclosures - RBI
The following additional information is disclosed in the terms of Master Direction - Nen-Banking Financial Company - Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Master Direction
DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01,2016 as amended.
41.01 Investments
2019 2018
1) Value of Investments (including securities held for trading)
i) Uross Value of Investments
a) [n India 13,804.53 14,824.88
b) Outside India 5 .
ii) Provisions for Depreciation
a) In India - -
b} Outside India - -
iii} Net Value of lovesiments
a) In India 13,804.53 14,824.88
b) Qutside India - -
)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments,
i).Opening balance. =
) Add : Provisions made during the year - .
iii) Less ; Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year - -
iv) Closing balance - -
41.02 Derivatives
A) Forward Rate A / Interest Rate Swap
2019 2018
i) The nolional principal of swap agi 25,750.00 14,500.00
ii) Losses which would be incureed if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations under the 101 26,44
iii) Collateral required by the NBFC upon enlering inlo swaps - -
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from (he swaps@ 100% 100%
v} The fair value of the swap book {259.34) 5.72
@ % of concentration of credit risk arising from swaps with banks.
B) Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR} Derivatives
2019 201%
i) National principal of exchange traded IR derivatives undertaken dunng the year 64,171.20 71,860,20
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding 1,070.00 544,40
iti) Nolional principal of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not "highly - -
iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange raded IR derivatives outslanding and not "haghly eflective” - -

C) Qualleative disclosure for Derivatives

The Company undertakes transactions in derivative products in the role of a user with counter parties. The Company deals in the derivatives for
balance sheet management i.e. for hedging fixed rate, floating rate and for kedging the variable interest in case of benchmark linked deb
All derivatives are marked 1o market on reporting dates and the resulting gainfoss is ded in the st of profit and loss.

Dealing in derivatives is carried oul by specified groups of the treasury depariment of the Company based on the purpose of the transaction.
Derivative transactions are entered into by the treasury front office. Mid office team conducts an independent check of the transaclions entered
into Gy the oot office and also undertakes activilies such as confirmation, settlement, risk monitoring and repotting.

The Company has a credit and market risk department that assesses counlerparty risk and markel risk limits, within the nisk architecture and
processes of the Company. The Company has in place a policy which covers vanious aspects thay apply to the R g of the deri
business. Limits are monilored on a daily basis by the mid-office.

ve

D) Quantitative Disclosures
) 019 208
S.00. Particulars Currency Interest Rate Currency Interest Rate
Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives Denvatives
i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
For hedging - 26,820,00 - 15,044.40
i) Marked 1o Market Positions
a} Assets () . 1.01 - 26.44
b) Liability {-) . (260,38} - (20.72)

i)  Credit Exposure 145.00

iv) Unhedged Exposures




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to the financlal statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian Rupees in Million)

41.03 Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)

i
ik.
ili.
iv.
v.

CRAR (%)

CRAR - Tier [ Capita! (%)

CRAR -Tier Il Capital (%)

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-11 capital
Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debit Instruments

2019

31.50%

24.86%
6.64%

2018

42.07%

33.35%)
8.72%,

41.04 Details of Single Borrower Limit and Borrower Group Limit ded by the Company:

During the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, the Company credit exposure to single borrowers and group borrowers
were within the limits prescribed by RBI.

41.05 Exposure to real estate secior, both direct and indirect; and

A
i.

Direct exposure

Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied
by the borrower or that is rented; (Individual housing loans up to Rs. 15 lakh may be
shoumsep 1y

2019

2018

i

Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates {office buildings, retail space,
muhipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or h space, hotels, land acquisition,

develop and cc ion, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;

Investments in Motigage
Residential
Commercial Real Estate

Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund
based exposures on
Others (Not covered

Total Exposure

41.06 Exposure to Capital Market

0]

i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(ix)

direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units
of equity-oriented invested in corporate debi;

advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares (including [POs ! ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;
advances-for any-cther-purposes-to the-extent d by tive-coll tsecurtty of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary sccurity other than shares / convertible bonds / conventible
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances:

secured and unsecuted advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers;

loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or
other sccurities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows | issues;

(viii) alt exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Othets - Not covered above

Total exposure

2019

2018
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(Currency: Indian Rupees in Million)
41 Regulatory disclosures - RBI (continued)

41.07 Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2019

Liabilities

P 1
articulars Deposit

Borrowings

Advances

Assels

Securities held Investment
for trading s

1 day to 30/31 days -
(one month)

Over one month to S
2 months

QOver 2 months to -
3 months

Qver 3 months to -

23,

115.17

45.89

13,804.53 -

Over 6 months to 1 year -
Over | year to 3 years -
Qver 3 years to 5 years -
Over 5 years -
Total -

23,

470.70

631.76

13,804.53 -

Maturity pattern of certain assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2018

Liabilities

Particulars .
Deposit

Borrowings

Advances

Assets

Securities held Investment
for trading s

1 day to 30/31 days -
Qver one month to -
2 months

Qver 2 months to -
3 months

OQver 3 months to -
6 months

Over 6 months to | year -
Over 1 year to 3 years -
Over 3 years to 5 years -
Over 5 years -
Total -

17,

569.70

45.89

470.70

18,086.29

14,824.88 -

14,824.88 -

TFhe-asset-hability-mismatch-for-the-short term-are primarily on accountof the trade date accounting followed by the
Company for recording the purchase and sale transactions of government securities whereby the sale proceeds

aggregating to Rs. 6,283.79 million and Rs. 4,563.14 million are reflected as trade receivables as at March 31, 2019
and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Further, the Company had temporarily deployed its excess liquidity aggregating to Rs. 3,900.00 million as at March

31, 2019 in the Triparty Repo Lending, Accordingly, the Company is well poised to meet its contractual obligations
over all the maturity due dates,
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41 Regulatory disclosures - RBI (continued)

41.08 Movements in Non Performing Advances:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the details of movement of gross non-performing assets(NPAs),
net NPAs and provisions:

Particulars 2019 2018
i)Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a) Opening Balance
b) Additions during the year

¢) Reductions during the year
d} Closing balance

_ii)Movement of Net NPAs

a) Opening Balance

b) Additions during the year
<) Reductions during the year
d) Closing balance

iii)Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provision on Standard assets)

a) Opening Balance

b) Additions during the year
c) Reductions during the year
d) Closing balance
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41 Regulatory disclosures - RBI (continued)
41.09 Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Statement of Profit and
Loss,
Particulars 2019 2018
(i) Provisions for depreciation on Investment - -
(ii) Provision towards NPA - -
(iii) Provision made towards Income tax (net of deferred tax) 49,32 (193.13)
(iv) Provision for Standard Assets - -
(v) Other Provision and Contingencies (Provision for doubtful debts) - -
41.10 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
2019 282
) Concentration of Advances
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers - -
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.00% 0.00%
B) Concentration of Exposures
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers - -
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to 0.00% 0.00%
C) Concentration of NPAs
Total exposures to top four NPAs - -
D) Sector-wise NPAs
Sectors Percentage of NPAs to
2019 2018
1 Agriculture & allied activities - -
2 MSME - -
3 Corporate borrowers - -
4 Services - R
5 Unsecured personal loans - -
6 Auto loans - -
7 Other personal loans C :
4111 Customer Complaints
2019 2018
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
(b}  No. of complaints received during the year - -
(¢}  No. of complaints redressed during the year - -
{(d)  No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - -

41.12  Overseas Assets (for thase with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)-Nil

41.13 The Company has not restructured any loans and advances during the year ended March 31 » 2019 and March 31,
2018. o .




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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41 Regulatory disclosures - RB] (continued)

41.14 Notes to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financisl company {as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

Liabllities side ;
2019 2018
Amount Amount Amount Amount

Outstanding Overdue Qutstanding Overdue

(1) Loans and Advances availed by the
NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid:

{(a) Debentures

{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits $)
i} Secured - . -
ii) Unsecured - - - -

{b) Deferred Credits . - -

{¢) Term Loans £ b .

{d) Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowing 5,052.27 . 196.08 -

{e)-Conmcssisl-boper = -

() Other Loans:

Triparty Repo 18,062.90 - =
Collateralised Lending and Borrowing 17,373.62
Preference Share Capital s = -

(S Please sec Note © below)

Assets side :

Amount Qutstanding

9 2018
(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills recelvables

|other than those included in (4) below];

{a) Secured -
(b} Unsecured -
(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans counting
towards AFC activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial Lease -
(b) Operating Lease . -

(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
{a) Assets on Hire .
(b) Repossessed Assels -

(iii} Hypothecation loans counting towards EL / HP activiies :
(a) Loans where assets have been Tepossessed - -
(b} Loans other than (a) above .

(4} Break-up of

Current Investments (including securities held for trading)

1-Quoted .

(i) Shares : (a} Equity -
(b) Preference -

(i) Debentures and Bonds -

{iii) Units of Mutual Funds - -

(iv) Govemment Securities 13,679.23 14,406,838

(v} Others 125,30 418.00




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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(Currency: Indian Rupees in Million}

41.15 Notes to the Balance Sheet of a non-dep taking banking fi ial company (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudh I Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,
(Continued)

(4)  Break-up of Investments (Continued) Amount Outstanding
9 2018
2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity s

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(1ii) Units of Mutual Funds
() Government Securities
{v} Others (Debt mstruments)

Long Term investments :
1. Quoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b} Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
{v) Others

2. Unquoted ;

(b} Preference

(ii) Debeniures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v} Others

(a} Warrants

{b) Units of Fund

(c} Investment in Security Receipts -

(d) Share Application Money

(5) Borrower group-wise classification of all assets financed as in (2) and {3) above:
As at March 31,2019

Category Amount (et of provisions)

Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties**

{a) Subsidiaries -
(b) Companies in the same group -
(¢) Other related parties -
2. Other than related parties -
Total -

As at 31 March 2018

Category Amount {net of provisions)
U 3

Total

. Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries .
{b) Companies in the same group -
(c) Other related panties .
2. Other than related parties -
Total B

4118 Notes to the Balance Sheet ofa non-deposit taking non-banking financial pany (as required in tetms of Paragraph 13 of Non.

Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Nom:s (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,
(Continued)

(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted

and unquoted)

Category Market value / Break-up or Book value (net of provisions)
fair value or NAY
2019 2018 019 2018

1. Related parties**

{a) Subsidiaries - g .

(b) Companies in the same group = 5 -

() Other related parties -
2. Other than related parties = = -
Total -

** As per Ind AS-24 Related Party Disclosures
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(7) _Other information
Particulars 2019 2018
(1) Gross Non-Performing Assels
(a) Related Party - -
(b} Other than Related Parties -
{ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
{a) Related Party -
(b) Orher than Related Parties - -
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts - -
Notes:
1 As defined in paragraph 2{1)(xii} of the Non-Banking Fi ial Comp Accep of Public Deposits (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 1998
2 Market value/Breakup Value or Fair Value or NAV is taken as same as book value in case if unquoted shares in absence of
market vale / breakup value or fair value or NAV.

41.17 Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year ended March 31, 2019

Instrument category CRISIL ICRA CARE Brickworks
{i) Long Term Instruments
Rating CRISIL AA/Stable ICRA AA/Stable - BWR AA+/Stable
Amount Rs. 11,150,00 Rs. 16,350.00 - Rs. 500.00
(ii) Short Term Instruments
Rating CRISIL Al+ ICRA Al+ CARE Al+ .
Amount Rs, 10,000.00 Rs. 10,000.00 Rs, 10,000,00 .
Short Term
Rating CRISILPP MLD  [CRA PP MLD :
Al+r Al+ ’
Amount Rs, 715.00 Rs. 4,000.00 - -
Long Term
ICRA PP MLD
Rating . AA/Stable ) )
Amouni - Rs, 7.000.00 - g
Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year ended March 31, 2018
Instrument category CRISIL ICRA CARE Brickworks
{i} Long Term Instruments
Rating CRISIL AA/Stable ICRA AASStable CARE AA/Stable BWR AA+/Stable
Amount Rs. 11,150.00 Rs. 16,350.00 Rs. 1,500.00 Rs. 500.00
(i) Short Tenn Instruments
Raling CRISIL Al+ ICRA Al+ CARE Al+
Amount Rs. 10,000.00 Rs. 10,000.00 Rs. 10,000.00 -
(i) Market linked debentures
Shon Tenn
Rating CRISILPPMLD ICRAPPMLD  CAREPPMLD
Al+r Al+ AA/Stable .
Amount Rs. T15.00 Rs. 4,000.00 Rs. 3,078.30 -
Long Term
A ICRA PP MLD R
Rating AA/Stable )

Amount . RS, 7,000.00 - -
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41 Regulatory disclosures - RBI {continued)

41.18 Details of transaction with non executive directors

Sr. Name of the Non executive Nature of Transaction 2019 2018
director

1 P.N. Venkatachatam Sitting Fees 0.32 0.26
2 Vinod Juneja Sitting Fees 0.14 0.24

41,19 The Company has no disclosure in respect of securitisation as there are no financial assets sold to securitisation /
reconstruction company

41.20 Unsecured Advances
Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. has been taken as
also the estimated value of such intangible collateral - Nit

41.21 Impact of prior period items on current year’s profit and loss: Nil (Previous year Nil)

41.22 Circumstances in which Revenue Recognition has been postponed: Nil (Previous year Nil)

41.23 Draw Down from Reserves: Nil (Previous year Nil)

41.24 Note to the Balance Sheet of a non-banking financial company as required in terms of Chapter I1 paragraph 5 of
Monitoring of frauds in NBFCs (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 - Nil (Previous year Nil)

41.25 Details of financing of parent company products - None (Previous year - none)

41.26 Off-Balance SPY sponsored - None (Previous year - none)

41.27 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulaters - Nil (Previous year Nil)

41.28 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators - Nil (Previous year Nil)
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42

42.01

Other disclosures

Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger):

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amangement (“the Scheme”) under Sections 391 10 394 and Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013
sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench vide its order dated 25 July 2017 (“the Order”), Edelweiss Finance &
Investments Limited (“The Demerged Company” or "The Transferor Company”), has demerged the Lending and investment Business 1o
Edclweiss Finvest Private Limited (formerly known as Arum Investments Private Limited) (“First Resulting Company” or “EW Finvest”),
which is another NBFC engaged in the business of lending and investments, and the Training Centre Business to Edel Land Limited (“Second
Resulting Company” or “ELL"} which undertakes real estate activities with effect from | April 2016 (“the Appoinied Date”). The scherrie has
come into effect from 1 August 2017 (*the Effective Date™). Accordingly, the cpening balance sheet of the Company as at | Apri 2017 has
been prepared taking inte account the effect of the said Order.

ii} In accordance with the Scheme:

Tify

iv)

On the Scheme becoming effective with effect from the Appointed date, the Company has transferred all the assets aggregating to Rs.10,2 14.42
million and Rs. 221.14 million and liabilities agyrepating 1o Rs.8,737.81 and Rs.40.10 million as appearing in the books of Company related to
lending business and training centre business respectively at their respective book value as on Appointed Date. Net assets transferred include:

AssetfLiabilities Transferred under Scheme of Demerger [ EW Finvest | ELL Total __]
Assefs
Financi

- - 1.84 1.84
Securities held for trading 2,767.46 - 1,767.46
Trade receivables 62.91 16.15 79.06
Other receivables 6.44 0.03 6.47
Loans 1,993.66 - 1,993.66
Investments 1,015.92 - 1,015.92
Other financial assets 123.15 9.02 13217
Nen-financial assets
Deferred tax assets {net) 151.05 (9.71) 141.34
Property, Plant and Equipment - 194.19 194,19
Other Intangible assets - 0.19 0.1%
Other non- financial assets 55.00 1.62 56.62
Total Assets (A) 6,175.59 213.33 6,388.92
Liabilities
Financial liabilitles
Derivative financial instruments (38.52) - {38.52)
Trade payables 304.80 8.92 3137
Debi securities 5,786,713 - 5,786.73
Borrowings {other than debt securities) (1,423.13) (7.73) (1,430.86)
Deposit 3.90 - 3.90
Subordinated Liabilities ‘ - -
Other financiai liabilities 50.00 6.18 56.18
Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 13.16 9.03 22.19
Other non-financial liabilities 2.04 15.90 17,94
Tatal Liabilities (B) 4,698,98 3230 4,731.28 |
Net assets transferred (A-B) 1,476.61 181.03 1,657.64

Thie Scheme of arrangement is a tax neutral demerger per the provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly, the
assets and liabilities as on appointed date were transferred at cost, The resultant companies issued equity shares in consideration for the
businesses acquired by them to the shareholders of the Company i.e. Edelweiss Financial Services Limited. Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
issued 8,279,275 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs 168.35 per equity share aggregating (o Rs.1,476.61 million and Edelweiss
Land Limited issued 18,103,500 equity shares of Rs, 10 each at par aggregating 1o Rs. 181.04 million in settlement of the consideration,
Accordingly, the reduction in the net worth of the Company of Rs. 1,657.64 million has been reflected as a reduction in the securities
Premium account in tenns of accounting treatment approved in the Scheme,

On account of demerger, The Company has transferred profit /(loss) afler tax from April 1, 2016 (appointed date) to March 31, 2017 10 EW
Finvest and ELL of Rs.286.00 million and Rs.(13.92) respectively; net Rs. 272.08 million has been adjusted to retained eamings,
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42 Other disclosures (continued)
42.02 Details of open interest for derivative instruments

42.02(a) Open interest in interest rate derivatives:
As at March 31, 2019

Benchmark Notional principal Terms Purpose
MIBOR 25,750 Pay fixed Vs. receive floating  Hedging |
As at March 31, 2018

Benchmark Notional principal Terms Purpose
MIBOR 14,500 Pay fixed Vs. receive floating  Hedging

42.02(b) Open interest rate futures as at March 31, 2019 with exchange

Maturity Long Position Short Position
Number of Number of Number of Number of
grouping N
contracts uhits contracts units
< | month 1,904 3,800,004 7,250 14,500,000
1-2 months - - - -
2-3 months - - - -
It T = - =
6-12 months - 5 -

Open interest rate futures as at March 31, 2018 with exchange

. | Long Plt_)iis_ion Short Position
:dr:ump?rz Number of Number of Numberof | Number of
contracts units contracts junits

< | month E 8 2,722] 5444000/
1-2 months - - - -
2-3 months - - - -
3-6 months - - - -
|6-12 months - | i | -1 -

42.03 Foreign currency
The Company has not undertaken any foreign currency transaction during the year ended March 31, 2019 (Previous year: Rs Nil).

42.04 There arc no amounts due and owtstanding te be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2019,

4205 The Company has a process whereby petiodically all long term contracts {including derivative contracts) are assessed for material
foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/
accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts (including derivative contracts) has been made in the
books of accounts.

42.06 Statutory Audit

The financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been audited by S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP Chartered Accountants. The
financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been audited by an another firm of Chartered Accountants.

42,07 “Fhecomparative-ind-AS-financiat information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at April 01, 2017 included in these Ind-AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose
report for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 dated May 2, 2018 and May 16, 2017 respectively, have expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on
transition to the Ind-AS, which have been audited by the Statutory Auditors.

42.08 As of the date of signing of financial statement, the Company has all the KMPs as per the Companies Act, 2013 except Company
Secretary. The Company Secretary resigned cffective April 18, 2019. The company is in the precess of filling up the vacancy.
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(Currency: Indian Rupees in million)

43.  Previous year figures has been restated/regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached.

For S. R. Batliboi & Ceo. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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